
U.S. Department of Justice

Tax Division

GLA : JJMcC : EJsnyder : d f
5-16-1419   CMN   8219610

HAND-DELIVERED

Honorable  Charles  R.   Richey
United  States  District  Judge
United  States  Courthouse
3d  &  Constitution  Avenue,   N.W.
Washington,   D.C.      20001

Washington,D.C.20530

November   4,   1983

iiECI€IVED   I.-IT   t.'=fE   CEL4:I;IfiEF.3   CF

5uGge  c`ri&Tie8  ir -.--- iri*€ireuy

to 4 NOV  1983

Re:     The  Synanon  Church  v.   United  States,
Civil  No.   82-2303    (USDC   D.   Columbia)

Dear  Judge  Richey:

We  are  writing  to  Your  Honor  to  seek  the  Court's  guidance.

As  Your  Honor  will  recall,   on  June  24,   1983,   the  United  States
sought  to  file  with  Your  Honor,  pursuant  to  Section  6001,  £±  ±£g.,
Title  18,  U.S.C.,  applications  for  grants  of  immunity  to  Bette
Fleishman,  Naya  Arbiter,  and  Rodney  Mullen  so  that  their  affidavits
and,   if  necessary,  testimony  could  be  used  by  the  United  States  in
this  case.     Your  Honor  was  on  vacation  and,   after  a  telephone
discussion  between  Your  Honor  and  Mr.   Radnor,   Your  Honor's   former
law  clerk,  Your  Honor  directed  that  the  applications  be  presented
to  Chief  Judge  Robinson  in  Your  Honor's  absence.     Chief  Judge
Robinson  entered  orders  granting  the  immunity.    All  of  these
issues  were  discussed  with  the  Court,   and  Synanon's  counsel,
at  the  hearing  held  on  August  15,   1983.

On  August  22,1983,   Synanon  filed  a  motion  for  leave  to
serve  Bette  Fleishman  with  a  subpoena  duces  tecum  for  the
production  of  documents  at  her  deposition  which  was  ordered
by  this  Court  to  take  place  on  August  25,   1983.     In  its  motion,
Synanon  sought  leave  to  serve  a  subpoena  on  Ms.   Fleishman
requiring  her  to  produce,  among  other  things,   "all  documents
in  her  possession  related  to  her  grant  of  immunity  in  this  or
any  other  court."
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By  Order,   dated  August  22,   1983,   this  Court  directed  that
the  Government  respond  in  writing  to  Synanon's  motion  no  later
than   2   P.M.   on  August   23,   1983.

In  its  response,   the  Government  argued  that  Synanon  had  no
standing  to  obtain  any  information  relating  to  the  grant  of
immunity  to  Ms.   Fleishman.

By  Order  of  August   24,1983,   Your  Honor  permitted  Synanon
to  serve  the  subpoena  on  Ms.  Fleishman,  but  ruled  that  the--

Order  shall  not  be  deemed  to  require
the  production  of  any  information
concerning  the  grant  of  immunity  to
Ms.   Fleishman,   and/or  information
concerning  the  existence  or  non-
existence  of  any  federal  grand  jury
investigation  or  materials  or  documents
and  the  criminal  activities,  being
investigated  by  the  United  States
Government   *   *   *.

On  August  25,   1983,   the  Court  once  again  stated  from  the  bench
that  Synanon  was  not  entitled  to  any  information  concerning  the
grant  of  immunity  or  grand  jury  materials.

Nonetheless,   on  August  26,   1983,   Synanon  filed  a  motion
for  an  order  requiring  the  Government  to  produce  documents
subpoenaed  from  Ms.   Fleishman  by  a  federal  grand  jury.     With
reference  to  this  motion,  on  August  26,1983,   the  Court  stated
to  Synanon:

I  might  tell  you  that  the  memorandum
that  your  group  submitted  to  me  today  contains
a  multitude  of  incorrect  citations.    We  can't
find  the  cases  because  of  the  incorrectness
of  them,  and  it  is  duplicative  because  it
asked  essentially  in  large  part  some  of  the
same  questions  you  asked  the  Court  to  rule
on  before.

And  I  would  caution  once  again,   not
only  you,  but  the  other  side,  not  to  do
this  any  more,  because  this  Court,  under
the  new  rules,  no  matter  who  it  is,  will
just  have  to  pay  the  penalties  for  sanctions
because  I  am  not  going  to  stand  for  it.

(Fleishman  Dep.   534.)
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On  October  25,1983,   Your  Honor  entered  another  written
Order  denying  Synanon's  motion  for  the  production  of  documents
subpoenaed  from  Ms.   Fleishman  by  the  grand  jury.

Synanon  is  now,  once  again,   attempting  to  gain  access  to
information  pertaining  to  grants  of  immunity  to  potential
witnesses  in  this  case.     In  an  apparent  attempt  to  circumvent
Your  Honor's  earlier  Orders  of  both  August  24,1983   and  August  26,
1983,   Synanon  has  filed  with  Chief  Judge  Robinson  a  "Petition
To  Unseal  Records  Of  Immunity  Orders."     The  Government  has   filed
an  opposition  to  Synanon's  petition,  a  copy  of  which  is  attached
hereto.

Because  it  is  the  Government's  view  that  Your  Honor  has
already  ordered,  both  on  August  24th  and  August  26th,   that
Synanon  is  not  entitled  to  any  information  concerning  grants
of  immunity  to  Government  witnesses,  we  are  writing  to  inform
Your  Honor  of  Synanon's   filing  with  Chief  Judge  Robinson.

Respectfully  yours,

GLENN   L.    ARCHER,    |TR.
Assistant  Attorney  General

5sion
TaxD

J.
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cc:     Honorable  Aubrey  E.   Robinson,   Jr.
Chief  Judge
United  States  Courthouse
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Geoffrey  P.   Gitner,   Esq.
SCHERR,    KREBS   &   GITNER
Suite  610
1800   K   Street,   N.W.
Washington,   D.C.      20006
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IN   THE   UNITED   STATES   DISTRICT   COURT   FOR  THE

DISTRICT   OF   COLUMBIA

IN   THE   IIATTER   OF   THE   GRANT   OF
IMMUNITY   IN   CONNECTION   WITH
THE   PROCEEDINGS   OF   THE
SYNANON   CHURCH   v.  . UNITED
STATES   OF   AMERICA

MISC .
JUDGE   ROBINSON

(Related   to  CA  No.   82-2303}

OPPOSITION   OF   THE   UNITED   STATES   TO   SYNANON'S
PETITION   TO   UNSEAL   RECORDS   OF   IMMUNITY   ORDERS

After  full  briefing  of  the  issue,  in  the

v.   United  States,  Civil  Action  No.

nanon  Church

82-2303,   Judge  Charles  R.

Richey,   by  Order  dated  August  24,1983,   ruled  that  Synanon

was  not  entitled  to  any  immunity  records  or  information

pertaining  to  grants  of  immunity  to  Bette  Fleishman.     This
ruling  was  reiterated  to  Synanon  in  open  Court  by  Judge  Richey

on  August  25,   1983.   i/

In  a  blatant  attempt  to  "end  run"  Judge  Richey's  prior

ruling  that  Synanon  is  not  entitled  to  any  information

concerning  grants  of  immunity,   Synanon  has  now  filed  with

Chief  .Tudge  Robinson  a  petition  to  obtain  those  immunity  records.

The  simple  answer  to  Synanon's  petition  is  that  it  is

estopped  from  relitigating  this  issue  in  view  of  Judge  Richey's

prior  orders  denying  Synanon  access  to  the  immunity  material.

i/    Judge Richey's  August  24,1983,   Order  and  a  transcript  of
his  Orders  in  open  Court  on  August  25,   1983,   are  attached
hereto  as  Exhibit  1  and  Exhibit  2.
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However,   since  Synanon's  petition,   like  so  many  other

pleadings  it  has  filed  in  the  case  before  Judge  Richey,   is
so  repleat  with  erroneous  statements  of  law  and  fact,  we  will

briefly  address  some  of  Synanon's  erroneous  statements.

As  demonstrated  in  the  attached  brief  of  the  United  States,

an  application  and  grant  of  immunity  is  an  ±2s  p?_I+£  proceeding

requiring  no  notice  or  hearing,  even  to  the  witness  to  whom

immunity  was  granted  in  a  civil  case.

The  United  States'   basic  position  is  that  Synanon  has  no

standing  to  obtain  the  immunity  records  of  third  parties.

Synanon  has,  once  again,   intentionally  misstated  the

Government's  position.     Synanon  would  have  the  Court  believe

that  "the    Government's  position  regarding  the  sealing  of  the

immunity  orders  is  that  the  records  are  protected  from  disclosure

under  Federal  Rules  of  Criminal  Procedure,   Rule  6(e)."      (Synanon's

Memorandum  of  Points  and  Authorities  in  Support  of  Petition

to  Unseal  Records  of  Immunity  Order,   p.   6.) This  has  never

been  the  position  of  the  Government.     Again,   the  Government's

position  has  been,   and  is,   simply,   that  Synanon  has  no  standing

to  obtain  any  information  concerning  grants  of  ilrmunity  to

third  parties.    (See  the  defendant's  August  23,1983,   response

to  the  Court's  order  of  August  23,1983,   concerning  service

by  plaintiff  of  a  subpoena  duces  tecum  on  Bette  Fleishman.)

The  position  of  the  United  States  is  fully  set  forth  in  the

attached  memorandum   (Exhibit  3)   which  is  hereby  incorporated

by  reference.
-2-



In  conclusion,   Synanon's  arguments  are  frivolous  and  they

have  already  been  rejected  by  Judge  Richey.     The  principles  of

collateral  estoppel  and  feE  judicata  apply  to  bar  Synanon  from

relitigating  these  same  issues.

Respectfully  submitted,

FRANCIS   G.    HERTZ

Attorneys,   Tax  Division
U.   S.   Department  of  Justice
Washington,   D.C.      20530
Telephone:       (202)    724-6435
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UNITED   STATES   DISTRICT   COURT
FOR  THE  DISTRICT  0F  Col.UMBIA

THE   SYNANON -CHURCH                                      .

Plaintiff-                       :   CA  No.   82-2303

V.

THE   UNITED   STATES   OF  AMERICA      :

Defendant

ORDER

•... `

I?

FILED

AUG  241983

JAMES  F.  DAVEY, Clerk

Upon   consideration   of   Plaintiff 's   Motion   for   Leave   to

Serve    a    Subpoena   Duces   Tecun   on   Bette    Fleishman    for    the

production  of  documents  and  other  material  at  her  deposition
on  August   25,   1983.   in  Courtroom   11   of   this   Courthouse.   end

in   light   of   the   Defendant'§   response   thereto,   it   is  by  the

Court   this   24th  day  of  August,1983,

ORDERED   that   plaintiff   is    granted    leave    to    serve   a

subpoena   duces   tecun  on  M§.   Fleishnan  for   the  production  of

any  calendars.   letters.   notes,   correspondence.   loose   files,

personal  notes,   notebooks,   tape   transcripts,   audio  or  video

tape  recordings  which  make  reference   to   the  Synanon  Church,

Synanon    Foundation,     Inc.,     (collectively    referred    to    as
"Synanon")    or   any   of   its   past   or   present   residents;    all

correspondence,    documents,    or   other   material   in   her   pos-

se§slon    With    respect    to    or    pertaining    to    Synanon;     ®ny

documents   or   other   material   which   relate    to   the   tnatters

alleged  in  her  proffered  declaration dated  July  8.1983.   and
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any  Think  Table   or  Morning  Court  Topic   Sumaries  which  -She

may  hav.e  ln  her  possession;  and,   it  is      '
•  ~  FURTHER   ORDERED.    that   anything   herein   to   the   contrary

notvith;tending,   this   Order  shall  not  be  deemed  to  require

the   production   of   any   infomation   concerning   5kygfant   ol

imunity  to  Ms.  Fleishnan.  and/or  infomation  concerning  the

existence  or  nonexistence  of  any  federal  grand  jury  investi-

gation   or  materials   or   documents   and   the   criminal   activi-
ties.     if    any,    being    investigated    by    the    United.  States

Government  or  any  duly  authorized   law  enforcement  agency  or

official,   including  but  not   limited   to   their   agents,   ser-

vants,   attorneys,   or   employees,   without   regard   to   whether

they   be   employed  by   a   federal,   State,   county,   city   or   any

other  governmental  unit.

e
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IN   THE   UNITED   STATES    DISTRICT   COURT
Pop   THE   Dls?RICT   oF  col,uHBl^

THE   SY#.`NOH   CtluRCH,

pLAINTlrF,

-V-

THf   uNI'rED   sTATEs   OF   AHBRlcA,

DEFENDA.apT.

Civil   Action
82-2303

Thursday,   August   25.   1983

Was!`1ngton,   0.   C.

The   above-entltlec;a   matter   came   on   for   Oepositlor`

in   Courtroom   No.   11,   uriitoe   3tatog   Dlstrlct   Courthouse

couriencing   at   approxlm.`tely   10:50   A.a.

AppEARANc es :

GEOFrRB¥   p.   GI"ER,    Esq.
PHILIP   C.    EOuRDETTB,    E8q
TiloH^S   A.   I.'J`DDEN,   JR..    g9q.

On   behalf   of   th®   Plalntl£f

thor,A.S   M.    LAWLER,    £sq.
rRANcls   HBRTz,    zBq.

On   behalf  of   the   Defendant

BRuCL;   BURP.E,    Esq.
On   be.half   of   tis.Flelshna

WAFtREN   KAPL^h:.    Bsq.
Ori   bellalf   og
Stuart   A.   Be[neteln

THls   rRANscRlpT  w^s   pRODucgD  8¥  c.A.T.
|COuPuTBR   AIDED   TRAh'.C;CRIPTIOH)

HlwDI   I.   COLcrilco
OrrlclAL,   cOuRT   F`EpclRTER

6808   u.g.   COuF`THOuS€

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT

2
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THE   COLIR.r8      The   Court   wBntg   to   assist   Judge   Bran.tn

or   .f`ybody  cl8e   that   ls   Lnvolv®{]   ln   perall.I   3udlclol

Pfoceedlngs.   but   the   b®ln   pllrpos®   1n  calling  M..   Plelehman   to

thlg  court`  vas   for   this  case.

rlR.    LAWLER:      ^bgolutely,   Your   llono[,   yes.

T»E   COURT:      I   did   not   call   l]ere   because   of   Judge

Br®man.      If   I   h.a   done   that,   I  would   have   told   ®y  colleague

over   there   ln   tl}@  other   gtat®   court   to  do   .hat   I   em  dolnq.

*'hat   I.in  wonderirig   about   ls,   why  can.t   you  all

proceed   vlth   thl€  deposltlon  vlthout   the  C®urt,   e8   long   Bs   the

Court   ls   r®adll}`  ®v®1lable?     Do   you   ne..a   ®e   8ittln{j   up  here?

HR.   CI.rNER!      No.   Your   l]onor.      That   i8   perfe.`tly

agrecdble   to   the   plaint!££.

THE   COURT:      Do   you   ne.a   ®e?

rlR.    L^WLER{      We   don.t   bell8ve   we   need   the   Court.      If

tr.e   C:ourt   ls   interested,   we  vould   .ncourdge   the  Court   to   Sit

tl`roligh   thlg.     But   we   understand   the   Court'8   position.

tHE   COuRT!      All   right.      Now,   whll€   I   have   you   l]ere,

end   befor€   ve   b®gln,   I   assume   this   thing   ls   not  vorklflg   yet,

1.   lt?     There   ls  no  n.ed   for   lt   to  be,   unleg&  you  went   lt   to

be.     You  *.ep  per[erlrig   tn®  Court   with  ®otl®ns,   and   I   wish   you

would   .top   lc   b®cau®e   I  don't   h®v®   tlfbe   t®  b.  doing   all   of

thl®.

I  -lil   t.ll   you  Ch®   flrBt   one   to   fll€   a  dotlon   fro8i

here  on   ln  and   to  loee   !s  aolng   to  have   e®nctlon6   lapo.ed
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against hint. You know, the new Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure have been amended as of August Ist. I an talking to 

both sides. This business of filing motion after motion after 

motion on the seme subject matter adds up, and 1 cm just not 

going to tolerate it. And I hope everybody understands that.

Now, as to the parameters of this deposition, if 1 

can find it, I had it before I came out on the bencli but 1 

don’t know where it is now,

MR. GITNBR: Do you need the Federal Rules, Your 

Honor?

THE COURT; No. Just let me look at one other tliing 

The Court feels it has cleared up, although I don’t have the 

original of my order back from the clerk's office yet —

DEPUTY CLERK: Your Honor, I will see if I can find 

it.

THE COURT: That is all right. I have a rough copy 

of it. The documents to be produced, I think, are clear. You 

are not to get any of the criminal stuff in the criminal 

investigation, and you know that, from the last paragraph, 

right?

MR. GITNER: Your Honor, I understand your order, 

yas, sir.

THE COURT: You understand my order?

MR. GITNERi Correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I assume that counsel for both sides
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undcr8tanJ   that   Ch®y  nay  examlne   thtl   .1tn®tsB   ®r`d   test   her

cr®dlblllty   .nd   knowledge   *1th   [®specl   to   t}Ie   .Object  mt-3tt¢r

of   her   dccl®ratlon,   ®s   you  call   lt,   which   t®rm   the   Court   has

been   he®rl`n`]   for   the   last   aboi]t   81x,   Weeks  continuously,   but   I

alt7ay§   thought   lt  t.as  @£[ldavit,   until   recently.

But   ln   any   everit,   you  may  a.gk   her   to   legtify   with

respl*ct   to   t!.age   matters  grovlng   out   of   her   declcratlon,

1nsofar   as   lt   does   r`ot   lncerfere   I.itn  or   pertain   to   the  g[anc

of   lnmunlty.   the  natters   perlalnlng   to   the   alleged   crlmlnal

proceeelng   in   th..   .vent   tli®re   ls   any   ln   any  other  court.

HR.   GlrNER:      Your   l]onor,   nay   I   get   Some

clariflcatlori  on   t[ial?

Ti]C   COuR'r:      You   aald   you   understooc}   tlie   or`3er.      So   I

think   t}`at   ends   lt.      I   ®n  not  going   to  give   you   an   advl8ory

Oplnlon.

rlR.   CITNCR:       I   am   not   .gklng   for   t!]Bt,   Your   llor`or.

THE   COURT:       Ail    [1ght.

HR.   GITNER!       I   just   wont   to   make   c]e®r,   w®   are   going

to   asp.   what   documents   ns.   Flei8hmdin   h.s   with   her   today,   what

docunent6   aha   had   .lth  her   at   the   time   .l`c   e*ecuted   the

declarotlon.     We  don't   intend  --

"8  COuRTI     A8   long   as   tn®y  do  rot   Include  ®r

dl®clo&®   the  batt.rs  ®xclud®d   I ron  the  .cop.  of  the   .ubpe®n8

•.  ordered   by  thl®  court,   I  .ee  no   r®a.on  why  you  c®n't  have

then.      IA   thJI+   rtnh.?
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IN   THE   UNITED   STATES   DISTRICT   COURT   FOR   THE

DISTRICT   OF   COLUMBIA

THE   SYNANON   CHURCH,

Plaintiff
V.

UNITED   STATES   OF   AMERICA,

Defendant

CIVIL  NO.   82-2303

MEMORANr>uM   FOR   THE   UNITED   STATEs   IN
RESPONSE   TO   SYNANON' S   SUPPLEMENTAL

MEMORANDUM   TO   SUPPRESS   THE   DECLARATIONS
OF   BETTE   FLEISHMAN RODNE¥   Mull.EN   AND   NA¥A  ARBITER

Apparently  because  Synanon  can  no  longer  address  the  merits

of  this  lawsuit,  it  seeks,  once  again,  to  attack  Goverrment

counsel  i/  and  to  deflect  the  Court's  attention  from  the  only  issue

in  this  case:     Is  Synanon  a  tax-exempt  organization  dedicated  to

the  public  benefit  and  thus  entitled  to  the  support  and  subsidy

of  the  American  taxpayers?

In  its  most  recent  series  of  motions  and  briefs,   Synanon  does

not,  because  it  cannot,  address  ±±]£  issue  relevant  to  whether  it

i/    Synanon's  first  attack  on  Government  counsel  occurred  when  itmoved  to  quash  certain  Internal  Revenue  Service  sumlnonses  served  on
Synanon  in  California.     Specifically,  on  or  about  April  26,   1983,
Synanon  filed  a  motion  for  an  emergency  status  conference  asking
this  Court  for  additional  time  to  respond  to  the  Government's
motion  for  summary  judgment  filed  on  March  11,1983,   and  to
quash  the  Internal  Revenue  Service  summonses.     In  that  motion,
Synanon  accused  Government  counsel  of  having  had  the  Internal  Revenue
Service  issue  administrative  summonses  for  the  purpose  of  discovery
in  this  case  and  "as  a  tactical  ploy"  by  the  Department  of  Justice
and  the  Internal  Revenue  Service  to  somehow  impede  Synanon's  ability
to  respond  to  the  Government's  pending  motion  for  summary  judgment.
The  allegations  were  found  to  be  frivolous,  both  by  this  Court
and  by  Judge  Robert  P.  Aguilar  of  the  United  States  District  Court
for  the  Northern  District  of  California.



is  a  tax-exempt  organization.     Rather,  in  these  pleadings  Synanon

seeks, `in  the  guise  of  this  civil  declaratory  judgment  case,

to  conduct  criminal  discovery  against  the  Government.

Synanon  persists  in  peppering  this  Court  and  Government  counsel

with  meritless  motions,  many  of  which  have  already  been  ruled  upon

by  this  Court,  2/  and  with  brief-after-brief  containing  unsupported

and  unsupportable  allegations,  misrepresentations  and  outright

falsehoods.     The  latest  barrage  includes  2/. a  supplemental  memorandum

in  support  of  a  motion  to  suppress  Bette  Fleishman's  declaration,

which  motion  has  already  been  denied  by  this  Court.     Even  a

cursory  reading  of  Synanon's  brief,  containing  as  it  does  patent

2/    Examples  of  this  tactic  are  numerous  and  include  the
followi.ng:

(a`   After  this  Court  ruled  in  the  Government's  favor
on  Synanon's  petition  to  quash  the  Internal  Revenue  Service
summonses,   Synanon  nonetheless  later  litigated  that  exact
question  in  the  United  States  District  Court  for  the  Northern
District  of  California;

(bt   On  August  24,1983,   this  Court  by  Order  allowed
Synanon  to  serve  a  subpoena  duces  tecum  on  Bette  Fleishman
but  denied  Synanon  access  to  grand  jury  records  or  immunity
records.     Nevertheless,   on  September  I,   1983,   Synanon  once
again  moved  for  production  of  those  same  grand  jury  materials;

(c)   On  October  28,   1983,   Synanon  again  petitioned  for
access  to  the  immunity  records  denied  it  by  this  Court's
Order  of  August   24,1983;   and,

(d`   On  August  17,1983,   after  a  hearing,   this  Court
entered  an  Order  requiring  Synanon  to  produce  certain  tape
recordings  and  other  materials.     Synanon  immediately  moved
to  vacate  this  Order.    The  Court  thereafter  again  ordered
Synanon  to  produce  these  materials.     Synanon  has  contunacious.1y
refused  to  do  so.

2/     In  an  attempt  to  "end  run"  this  Court's  August  24,1983,  Orderdenying  Synanon  access  to  immunity  records,   Synanon  has  once  again
filed  an  identical  request  with  Chief  Judge  Robinson.
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falsehoods,  leads  the  Government  to  suspect  that  this  brief,
like  s6  many  others  filed  by  Synanon  in  this  case,  must  have

been  written,  not  by  private  counsel  for  Synanon,  but  by  Synanon

resident  Attorney.Philip  Bourdette  and  the  Synanon  law  department.     4/

Synanon's  tack  now  to  divert  this  Court's  attention  from  whether

it   (Synanon)   is  a  tax-exempt  organization  is  probably  a  direct

result  of  Judge  I.eonard  Braman's  opinion  of  October  12,1983,   in

the  case  of  S nanon  F`oundation,   Inc.  v.   Stuart Bernstein,  et

Civil  Action  No.   7189-78,   Superior  Court  of  the  District  of  C6lumbia.

The  Bernstein  case  involved  the  identical issue  presented  here--
whether  Synanon  was  a  tax-exempt  organization  during  1977  and  1978.

Pursuant  to  motions  to  dismiss  filed  by  the  defendants,  Judge  Braman

dismissed  that  suit  because  Synanon  had  perpetrated  a  fraud  upon  his

Court  and,   as  he  found,   upon  other  courts.      (Op.   44.`   i/    Judge  Braman

dismissed  that  case  upon  the  following  findings  of  fact:     (1`   that

Synanon  adopted  and  implemented,   during  1977  and  1978,   a  corporate

policy  of  violence,  militancy  and  terror   (Op.   5-11`;   (2)   that,   in

order  to  cover-up  its  corporate  policy  of  violence  and  other  non-tax

4/    Although  Attorney  Bourdette  has  been  indicted  for  kidnapping  by
the  State  of  California,  he,  nonetheless,   filed  an  application  to

:!P:i:tpE:c¥n¥eh;::d:::§°:: :£V:;;::Lt:: :a::tc::et:; :::e;::::t
of  California.     Bourdette,  who  is  the  head  of  the  Synanon  law
department,  has  moved  approximately  50  Synanon  residents  to  the
Washington,  D.C.   area  to  prosecute  this  case.     Indeed,  we  are
informed  that  the  Synanon  law  department  has  approximately  120
employees  and  that  as  many  as  200  Synanon  residents  worked  on
Synanon's  opposition  to  the  Government's  motion  for  summary  judgment
filed  on  March  11,   1983.

5/     "Op."  refers  to  iTudge  Braman's  findings  of  fact  and  conclusions
6f  law  of  October  12,   1983.     A  copy  is  attached  hereto  as  Exhibit  A.
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exempt activities,   including  the  diversion  of  Synanon's  funds
to  the tprivate  use  of  certain  individuals,  Synanon's  executives

and  its  law  department  collaborated  to  and,  in  fact,  did  destroy

a  massive  amount  of  evidence  as  to  the  true  nature  of  Synanon's

activities;  (Op.13-291 ;    (3)   that  the  destroyed  evidence  would

have  shown  dispositively  that  Synanon  was  not  a  tax-exempt

organization   (Op.   42t i   and   (4`   that  to  fraudulently  cover-up

the  destruction  of  this  evidence,  Synanon's  executives,  including

its  archivist,   Steve  Simon,  had  committed  perjuryi  that  Simon's

perjury  was  suborned  by  Bourdette  and  the  Synanon  law  department,
and  that  Bourdette  had  also  testified  falsely.      (Op.   15,   38-41.)

In  light  of  Judge  Braman's  findings  of  fact,  it  is  now

indisputable  that  Synanon  was  not  a  tax-exempt  organization  for

the  periods  involved  in  this  case.     Synanon's  claim  to  tax-exempt

status,  however,   is  apparently  no  longer  its  principal  concern  in

this  litigation.
Synanon  has  repeatedly  stated  to  this  Court  that  its  activities

are  under  criminal  investigation  by  the  United  States  Department  of

Justice.     In  its  latest  brief ,  Synanon  is  very  clearly  on  a  "fishing

expedition"  for  criminal  discovery  in  the  guise  of  this  civil  case.

Among  other  things,   it  seeks  to  cross-examine  Government  trial  counsel

in  this  case  at  an  evidentiary  hearing  on  alleged  Governmental

improprieties.     The  Government  will  not  take  Synanon's  "bait."  The

Government  will  demonstrate  below  the  frivolity  of  Synanon's  baseless

and  unsupported  allegations  contained  in  its  latest  submissions  to

this  Court.



`\
```

1..    In  a  matter  already  ruled  upon  by  this  Court  in  its

order  6f  August  24,1983,  Synanon  once  again  claims  that  it

was  entitled  to  notice  of  the  Government's  interviews  of

witnesses  to  whom.this  Court  granted  ilrimunity;  was  entitled  to

attend  those  interviews;  and  had  the  right  to  participate  in

the  Attorney  General's  decision  a§  to  whether  immunity  should

be  granted  these  witnesses.     In  this  regard,  Synanon  contends

that  there  is  no  authority  for  granting  immunity  in  a  civil  case.

Merely  stating  Synanon's  propositions  suggests  their  total  absurdity.

First,   as  Synanon  itself  knows,   Sections  6002  and  6003  of

Title  18  of  the  United  States  Code  provide  that  immunity  may

be  obtained  by  the  Government  whenever  a  witness  may  refuse  to

testify  in  a  proceeding  before  ±±}[  court  of  the  United  State,s  or

in  any  proceeding  ancillary  thereto.    The  statute  itself  does  not

draw  any  distinction  whatsoever  between  the  grant  of  immunity  in

civil  and  criminal  proceedings.    This  is  because  the  statute

authorizes  immunity  grants  in  civil  cases.     For  example,   in  a

previous  civil  tax  case  immunity  was  granted  by  this  District
Court  for  use  in  the  United  States  Tax  Court  without  notice  or

hearing  even  to  the  witness  to  whom  the  immunity  was  given.     The

Court  of  Appeals  for  the  Seventh  Circuit  held  that  the  immunity

was  properly  granted  and  that  even  the  witness  had  no  right  to

notice  or  to  a  hearing  on  the  Government's  application.    E]Z±±

v.   Commissioner  of  Internal Revenue,   568   F.   2d   531   (7th  Cir.1977).
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Mo-reover,   an  immunity  hearing  is  e2s  pa__rt_e  in  nature  where

the  CoGrt  acts  in  a  ministerial  capacity.
Pacilla,   622  F.

United  States  v.

2d  640   (2d  Cir.1980`;   Licata  v.   United  States,

429  F.   2d   1177    (9th  Cir.19701;   Bx±  V.

United  States  v.

Commissioner, Supra ;

I.eyva,   513  F.   2d  774   (loth  Cir.1975`.     It  is

well  established  that  Synanon  has  no  standing  to  challenge  the

grant  of  immunity  to  Ms.  Fleishman,  since  a  party  to  a  lawsuit
has  no  standing  to  challenge  a  grant  of  immunity  to  a  witness

testifying  against  that  party. A§  stated  in  United  States  v.

Hathaway,   534   F.   2d   386,   402    (lst  Cir.1976`:

r351   Defendants  also  seek  to  assert
alleged  improprieties  in  the  grants  of
immunity  to  four  Government  witnesses.
See   18  U.S.C.   §   6003.     The   short  answer
is  that  a  challenge  to  a  grant  of  immunity,
like  assertion  of  the  privilege  against
self-incrimination,  is  personal;  defendants
are  without  standing  to  contest  the  legal
suf ficiency  of  the  granting  of  immunity  by
the  Government  to  these  witnesses.     United
States  v.   IIewis,   456   F.   2d   404,   408-10
(3d  Cir.1972`;   cf.   Lopez v.   Burke,   413   F.   2d
992,   994    (7th  Cir.1969`.      See  also  United
States  v.   White,   322   U.S.   694,   64   S.Ct.1248,
88   L.Ed.1542    (1944`;   Hale   v.   Henkel,    201   U.S.
43,   .?6   s.ct.   370,   50   LiEaT  652
States  v.   Lepera,   443

(1906`  ;   United
F.   2d   810,   812    (9th  Cir.`,

cert.   denied,   404   U.S.   958,   92   S.Ct.   326,   30
L.Ed.2d   274    (1971`  ;   ±gE£[  V. United  States,
124   U.S.App.D.C.14,    360   F.    2d   829,    834    (1966);
United  States,  ex  rel.  Berberian  v.  Cli
300   F.Supp.    8,1415    (E.D.Pa.1969).

Of  course,  Synanon  had  no  right  to  participate  in  the

determination  as  to  whether  the  grant  of  immunity  was  proper.

Indeed,  not  even  the  District  Court  has  authority  to  review  the

United  States  Attorney' s  determinations  that  immunity  is  appropriate.

Ullmann  v.   United   States,   350   U.S.   42?„   432-434    (19561;   In  Re



±  §antiag_a,   533  F.   2d  727   (1st  Cir.1976`.    The  grant  of
irmunit`y  is  essentially  a  ministerial  act,  in which  the  District
Court  has  no  discretion  to  deny  a  properly  presented  petition.

InRe Kilgp-'   484   F.

Investi

2d  1215   (4th  Cir.1973`;   In  Re  Grand

ation,   486  F.   ?d  1013,1016   (3d  Cir.1973`,   cert.   denied,

sub  mom.   Testa  v.   United  States,   417  U.S.   919   (1974`.     Accordingly,

there  is  no  need  to  make  a  factual  record  in  the  District  Court  and

witnesses  are  not  entitled  to  know  the  basis  of  the  United  States

Attorney's  determinations.     This,  however,   is  precisely  what  §ynanon

seeks.    Yet,  it  is  clear  that  Synanon  cannot  now  litigate  that

which  is  beyond  the  District  Court's  authority  to  review.    Courts

have  implicitly  recognized  as  much.     For  example, in  In  Re  Bonk,

527  F.   2d  120,127   (7th  Cir.1975` ,   the  Court  ruled  that  a  witness

challenging  a  grant  of  immunity  was  not  entitled  to  examine

underlying  documents  relating  to  the  grant  of  immunity.

Therefore,   as  this  Court  has  already  ruled  on  August  24,1983,

Synanon  is  not  entitled  to  any  information  concerning  this  Court's

grant  of  immunity  to  any  witness.
2.     Synanon's  next,   and  equally,   if  not  more  absurd,  argument

is  that  the  Government  somehow  violated  this  Court's  order  staying

all  discovery  pending  resolution  of  the  Government's  motion  for

summary  judgment.     As  best  we  understand  it,   according  to  Synanon,

the  Government  violated  this  Court's  discovery  order  by  interviewing

Bette  Fleishman,   Rodney  Mullen  and  Maya  Arbiter  and  by  tendering

their  affidavits  to  this  Court.    Obviously,  interviews  of  potential
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witnesses  do  not  constitute  discovery  under  the  Federal  Rules  of
Civil  Procedure.     Indeed,  Synanon  itself  obtained  and  filed  with

this  Court,  after  the  stay  of  discovery,  over  390  affidavits

resulting  from  interviews  at  which  Government  counsel  was  not

in  attendance.     If  Synanon's  wish  were  granted  to  suppress  the

affidavits  of  Fleishman,  Mullen  and  Arbiter,  then  each  of

Synanon's  390  affidavits  must  likewise  be  suppressed,leaving

the  Government' s  motion  for  summary  judgment  unopposed.

All  of  Synanon's  remaining  arguments,  which  are  discussed

below,  are  completely  unsupported  by  any  affidavits  or  documents.

They  are  based  entirely  on  unsupported  and  bald  assertions.

3.     Synanon  falsely  alleges,  without  pointing  to  any  fact

or  document,  and  unsupported  by  any  testimony  or  affidavit

that :
*   *   *  These   *   *   *  Government  lawyers
rLawler  and  Hertzl   have  apparently  been
actively  involved  in  one  or  more  grand
jury  investigations  of  Synanon,  as  early
of   rsic|   April  1983.

(Synanon's  memorandum  in  opposition  to  United  States'   production

motion   ("OM",   p.   9` ;   Synanon's  supplemental  memorandum  in  support

of  plaintiff's  motion  to  suppress.      ("SM.",   p.   2.`)

Contrary  to  Synanon's  unsupported  and  false  allegations,

undersigned  Government  counsel  are  defending  this  declaratory

judgment  action.    Their  duties  are  exclusively  civil  in  nature.
These  attorneys  are  involved  solely  in  the  defense  of  this
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declaratory  judgment  action  instituted  by  Synanon  against  the
United `States.    These  attorneys  are  not  engaged  in  a  criminal

investigation  of  Synanon  or  involved  in  any  grand  jury

investigation  of  Synanon.

4.     Synanon  repeatedly  cites United  States  v.   Sells  En ineerin
Inc.,   51  U.S.I..W.   5059   (June   30,1983t   and  United  States  v.Baggott,

51  U.S.L.W.   5075   (`Tune  30,1983`   in  the   false  hope  of  supporting  its

position. Both  Sells and  Baggott,  however,  are  completely

distinguishable  from  the  facts  here.     In  Sells,  the Supreme  Court

held  that  grand  jury  material  may  not  be  disclosed  to  Government

attorneys  without  a  court  order  issued  under  Rule  6 (e} (3)  (C)  (i) .

United  States  v.   Sells  En ineerin Inc., supra  at  5067.     In  Baggott,

the  Supreme  Court  held  that  an  Internal  Revenue  Service  civil  tax

audit  was  not  "preliminary  to  or  in  connection  with  a  judicial

proceeding"  within  the  meaning  of  Rule  6(e`  (3t  (C)  (i` ,   and  hence

no  disclosure  was  available  under  that  rule  to  Internal  Revenue

Service  civil  tax  auditors.    Here,  of  course,  no  grand  jury

materials  have  been  made  available  to  the  Government  for  use  in

this  civil  case.    Accordingly, both  Sells and  Baggott  have  no

application  whatsoever  in  this  case.

5.     Synanon  next  urges,  without  support,  that  there  is  a

prohibited  "cross-polination"  between  the  activities  of  the
attorneys  representing  the  Government  in  this  civil  proceeding

and  attorneys  of  the  Criminal  Division  conducting  alleged  grand

jury  proceedings.     Synanon  merely  asserts  that  this  so-called
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~cross-.polination"  consists  of  prohibited  disclosure  of

grand  ]'ury  information  to  the  civil  tax  attorneys  and  an  effort
by  the  civil  tax  attorneys  to  use  civil  discovery  solely  for

criminal  purposes.      (OM.   13;   SM.   2,7.I

We  state  here,  on  brief ,  that  no  criminal  investigation

is  being  or  has  been  undertaken  for  the  benefit  of  this  civil

case.     Indeed,  no  grand  jury  materials  have  been  made  available

to  the  attorneys  representing  the  Government  in  this  civil

action.       Conversely,  the  Tax  Division  has  not  undertaken  any

civil  discovery  for  the  benefit  of  any  criminal  investigation

and,   in  fact,  the  Government  has  not  conducted  any  discovery

at  all  in  this  case  since  the  Court  entered  its  order  staying

all  discovery.

6.     Synanon's  next  absurd  and  unsupported  argument  is  that

the  Government  filed  its  July  11,1983,  motion   (a  motion  for  an

order  requiring  Synanon  to  produce  evidence  intentionally  hidden

and  an  accounting  of  all  evidence  Synanon  intentionally  destroyed\

at  the  behest  of  the  Criminal  Division  of  the  Department  of  Justice

in  an  attempt  to  obtain  a  "road  map"  of  Synanon's  defenses  in  any

subsequent  criminal  proceeding.      (SM.14,15.t     Nothing  can  be

further  from  the  truth.

The  motion  was  filed  in  and  solely  for  purposes  of  this

civil  case.     As  Judge  Braman  found,   the  information  sought  by

that  motion  would  have  dispositively  shown  that  Synanon  was

=g±  a  tax-exempt  organization.      (Op.   42.`     The  reason  that  the
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uniced  States  Sought  this  material  by  way  of  motion  was  that
discove`ry  with  Synanon  does  not  work.     Synanon  makes  a  "mockery

of  discovery."      (Op.   40.t     As  found  by  Judge  Braman,   Synanon's

law  department  replies  to  discovery  by  intentionally  destroying

evidence,  by  perjury  and  the  subornation  of  perjury.    Moreover,

indicative  of  the  Synanon  law  department's  "obfuscation"   (Op.   33)

of  discovery  and  "disingenuous  discovery  responses"   \(Op.   39`   is

the  law  department's  frivolous  and  repeated  objections  to

discovery  in  previous  litigation,  by  the  invocation  of ,  among

others,  "priest/penitent  and  psychiatrist/patient  privileges."

(Op.    36.)

Synanon  also  alleges  that  the  hearing in  the  Bernstein  case

was  staged  by  the  Government.      (SM.   14.I     However,   the  principal

witness  for  the  defendants  in  the  Bernstein  case  was  Bette  Pleishman.

Her  video-taped  deposition  testimony  was  taken .by  Synanon  in  this

case  in  order  that  it  could  be  used  by  Synanon  to  defend  against

the  Bernstein  motions  to  dismiss. The  Government  opposed  the

taking  of  Bette  Fleishman's  deposition  in  the

The  simple  fact  is,  the  hearing  in  the
Bernstein  case.

Bernstein  case  was  not

staged  by  the  Government.     Synanon  created  its  own  problem  by

taking  the  deposition  of  Ms.  Fleishman  where  she  testified  so

graphically  about  Synanon's  illegal  activities.     Synanon  has

presented  no  evidence  and  can  present  no  evidence  that  the
Government,   in  any  way,   staged  theBernstein
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7..    Next,   Synanon  argues  that  George  Farn§worth  cooperated

with  trie  Government  in,  again  using  Synanon's  words,   staging  the

Bernstein proceedings  only  at  the  threat  of  criminal  prosecution.
Synanon  also  argues  that  the  Criminal  Division  seized  a  calendar

from  Farnsworth,  thus  depriving  it  of  a  full  and  fair  opportunity

to  cross-examine  him  in Bernstein.

Mr.   Farnsworth,   however, testified  in  Bernstein,  in

response  to  questioning  by  Synanon,  that  he  was  freely  and

willingly  cooperating  with  the  United  States  without  being

threatened  or  pressured  in  any  way.    Moreover,  Mr.  Farnsworth

stated  that  Mr.  Gitner,   Synanon's  counsel  in  the Bernstein  case,

reviewed  and  approved  of  the  production  of  only  those  portions  of

his  calendar  relied  upon  by  him  to  produce  his  declaration  in  this

case.     Mr.   Farnsworth  produced  this  information  to  Mr.  Gitner

during  the  course  of  his  testimony.    The  relevant  portion  of

Mr.   Farnsworth' s  testimony in  Bernstein  is  attached  hereto  as

Appendix  8.

8.     Finally,   and  perhaps  most  egregiously  of  all,   Synanon  has

intentionally  misquoted,   in  its  supplemental  memorandum,  a  question

posed  by  this  Court  to  Government  counsel.     This  was  done  in  an

-12-



apparent ef fort  to  have  this  Court  believe  that  Government  counsel

denied`the  existence  of  a  criminal  investigation  of  Synanon.     In

this  respect,   Synanon  quotes  the  Court  as  asking  counsel:

THE  COURT:       Is  there  any  cross-fertilization
and  any  on  going  criminal  investigation?

.,

riR.   LAWLER:     No,   your  honor.

(Spr„   8.)     The  Court's  question,   however,   has  been  altered.     From

this  alteration,  Synanon  proceeds  to  argue  that  there  is  in  fact  a

criminal  investigation  and  that  Mr.  I.awler's  remarks  were  "blatant

misrepresentations,   calculated  to  mislead  the  Court."   (SM.   8.)     The

fact  is,  however,  the  question  asked  by  the  Court  was  quite  a

dif ferent  question  than  Synanon  represents  in  its  intentionally

altered  colloguy.     The  question  the  Court  actually  asked  was:

THE  COURT:       Is  there  any  cross-fertilization
between  this and  any  ongoing  criminal
investigation?

MR.   I.Awl.ER:     No,   your  honor

(August  15,1983  transcript,   p.   31.)    (Emphasis  added.`

Therefore,   contrary  to  what  Synanon  would  mislead  this

Court  into  believing  by  misquoting  the  Court's  question,

Government  counsel  did  not  deny  the  existence  of  any  criminal

investigation  but,  rather,  denied,  as  it  does  again  here,  that

there  is  any  "cross-fertilization"

going  criminal  investigation.

between  this  case  and
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Any  doubt  whatsoever  that  Government  counsel  ever  denied  to

this  C6urt  the  existence  of  a  criminal  investigation  is  conclusively
resolved  by  the  following  colloguy  which  occurred  later  at  the  same

hearing:

THE  COURT:        He   [Mr.   Lawlerl   says,   in  response  to
a  direct  question  from  the  Court,  and
he  is  an  officer  of  the  Court,  just  as
you  are,  that  there  is  no  criminal
investigation  or  cross-fertilization
going  on.    That  is  what  he  said  this
morning.     I  asked  him, the  direct  question.

Didn't  you?

MR.   LAWLER:     Your  Honor,   I   said  there  was  no  cross-
fertilization  going  on,  but  as  Your
Honor  knows  well,   I  being  a  civil  lawyer
in  the  Tax  Division,  cannot  either  admit
nor  deny  the  existence--

THE  COURT:        I  thought  you  said  there  was  no  criminal
investigation  going  on.

MR.   LAWLER:     I  apologize  if  that  is  what  I   said.     I
certainly  didn't  mean  to  state  that.    What
I  mean  to  say  is  that  we  are  conducting
ourselves  in  the  Tax  Division  solely  for
civil  purposes.    What  any  other  division
of  the  Department  of  Justice  may  or  may
not  be  doing  is  something,   as  Your  Honor
knows,   is  in  their  dominion.

THE   COURT: Pretty  big.

MR.   LAWLER:      I  cannot  speak  to  that.

THE  COURT:       You  don't  know  of  any  such  activities?

MR.   LAWLER:     I   am  aware  of  the  activities  of  Mr.   Goodwin,
as  Mr.   Wadden  stated,   Mr.   Goodwin  is  with
the  Criminal  I)ivision.     I  would  be  happy
to  explain  to  the  Court  how  Mr.  Goodwin
got  involved  in  this  particular  case.

THE   COURT: I  do  not  think  it  is  going  to  make  any
difference  in  the  outcome.     I  would  just
as  well  leave  well  enough  alone.     Isn't
that  a  good  answer?

-14-



MR.   WADDEN:     For  the  time  being,   it  certainly  is,   Judge.

(Tr.   78-79.t

Lastly,  in  Synanon's  response  to  the  Government's  reply  to

its  motion  to  suppress,  Synanon  argues  that  Government  counsel

represented  to  the  Court  that  they  would  file  affidavits  replying
to  Synanon's  allegations  of  cross-fertilization.    Synanon's  ploy

here  is  obvious--if  any  affidavits  are  filed  by  Government  trial

counsel,  Synanon's  next  maneuver  would  be  to  attempt  to  cross-

examine  Government  counsel  on  the  content  of  the  affidavits.

Contrary  to  how  Synanon  would  have  it,  as  we  understood

the  Court's  comments  at  the  August  15,1983,  hearing,   the  Court

stated  that  the  oral  representations  made  by  Government  counsel  at

that  hearing  were  adequate  and  that  there  was  no  need  to  file

affidavits.      (Tr.   31.)     Indeed,   counsel  for  Synanon  seemed  to  agree

with  the  Court  that  Government  counsel's  oral  representations  were
"certainly"  adequate.      (Tr.   79.)     Accordingly,  no  affidavits  have

been  filed.

In  conclusion,   Synanon's  motion  to  suppress  should  be  denied.

Respectfully  submitted ,

Attorneys,  Tax  Division
U.   S.  Department  of  Justice
Washington,   D.C.      20530
Telephone:       (202)    724-6435
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P80CEEDINCS

HR.    CITNER!       Good   .®ralag.    r®ur   Honor.

THE    COURTI       Good    .oraln8.

THE;    DEPUTY    CLERXI        Your    Honor,    the    Court

r®c.lls   the   flatter   of   Synaoon   Foundetlon   rer.u.

Stuart   A.   Bern8teln,   et   el..   Clvll   Action   Nulber

7189-78.

THE   COURTi      This   i.   the   twelfth   .nd

final   day   of   our   hearln8   on   the   defendente'   .otloos

Co   dls.18s.      There   are   t.a   pr®11nlnary   ..tter..

FollovlBg   the   last   day,   the   lest

9egsion,   the   plalntlff ,   Syn®non,   filed   .   .otloa   for

leave   to   file   explanatory   let®rl.1.      There   hevln8

been   ao   objection   to   the   aotion.    1t   will   be

granted.      Mr.    Clerk.    trould   you   plea®e   dl®trlbute

cople8   of   the   order?

The    defendants.    oD    y®Bterday,    defend®nt8

Bern8tein   and   Xushner   f lled   a   notion   f or   leave   to

file   explanatory   materl®l..      Since   there   1B   not   a

I easlble   opportualty   to   reBpoad   t®   the   .otl®n.    tbat

Dotlon   vlll   be   denied.

MR.    XAPLANs        Your    Honor,    Bay    I    --

THE    COURT!        And    ®n    order    will    be    lBBu®d

ln   due   course.

MR.    XAPLANI       Your    Honior,    th..t   notl®n   .a.
t-

€
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filed   leet   Friday   .ad   A.nd   a.11T®r.a   1..t   Frldey,
end   delivered   to   Mr.    Cltn®r.

THE   COURTI       I    rec®1ved    lt   r..terd.7.    Xr®

I.plan.   In   any   event,   I   vill   deny   the   .otlon   for

the   reason   that   I've   Btated.

I   come   now   to    the   decl®lon   lD   thl.   C.B®.

I   vlll   State   py   declBlon   .nd   I   vlll   further   .t.te

the   reagonB   vhlch   con8treln   de   to   reach   the

conclu®1on .

For   ten   days.    beglnnlng   on   SepteBb.r    12,

1983,    the   Court   took   evidence   on   ldeBtlcal   aotlofl.

to   diaD18B   vhlch   charge   the   plalnti££e,    Syn&non

Foundation.    Tich   I lrBt   deBtroylag   evldenc®   .ad

discovery   DaterlelB,    and   then   covering   thl®   up   by

perjury,    and   the   coDD18elon   of   a   freud   upon   Che

Court .

I   have   heard   eleven   vltne®Be.,    .nd   h.ve

received   78   exhibltB   into   evidence   vlth

approxiDetely   ®n   equal   number   o£   .ub-exhiblte.

In   reaching   Dy   decl®1on,    I   have

ceref ully   considered   the   credlbllltr   of   the

•1tnes8e8.    1ncludlhg   their   demeanor   ®®   they

presented   th®n8elves   before   the   Court.

I   have   i urther   coneldered   tbelr

•otlvatlon8   and   their   po.elble   bl.3e .... Chelr
+¥
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opportunity   to   knov   the   fecte   .od   the   clrcul.t.nc.e
vhereof   they   te®tlfled.

I   have   f urther   coneldere4   the   qu.lltr   ®f

their   testlDony   end   vhether   they   ver®   prldL.ry   ®r

Becondary   vltneBBe8.      By   that   I   .eon   vhether   they

vere   prlDary   vlcne€8ee   to   .A   .vent   ln   1.Bu®   or

vhether   they   vere   perlpherel   vltne...a   or   per.one

vlth   respect   to   th.t   event.

I   have   con814ered   the   .zhlbltB   .nd   I

have   con$1dered   the   pleedln8e.

Now   ln   Daklng   Dy   decleloB   .nd   ezplelfilzLg

the   reaBonB   for   lt,   I   vlll   follov   the   f®rl.t   of   th.

hearing   DeBorenduD   f lled   by   Syn&non   vlth   re.pect   to

the   defendantB'    Dotlon   to   dlenleB.      That   heerlfL8

DeDorenduD   v.a    I lled   on   SepteBber   20.    1983.       I   vlll

use   this   e8   py   forDat,    floe   beceu8e   I   neceeeerlly

agree   vLth   the   eubetance8   of   the   lev   .e   eteted

therein.    but   because   I   find   lt   .   u®eful   analytlc®1

tool,   end   the   f lret   le8ue   vhlch   I   vlll   eddreeB   18

vhether   there   vac   ®n   actual   de®tructlon   or

elteraclon   of   evidence   or   dl®coverable   D®terlele.

Now   the   eubject   Detter   vhlch   le   clalped

to   have   been   destroyed   prlnclpally   lnvolveB   tapes

end   computer   data.      The   reason   vhlch   1g   cl.1fBed   to

have   caused   the   d®etructlon   le   8ald   to   b®   the   I.lt
.Tt.

I

PATRICIA    SANB0RN.     RPR
OFFICIAL    COURT    REPORTER

Telephone    727-1767



opinion   or   i ear   o£   Syn.noa   tb®t   the   .®t.rl®1.   .ould

lDpect   adver.ely   to   Syn&non   on   tvo   1..a...

The.   £1r®t   1.Sue   h.a   to   do   vlth   Sro.B®a'.

etatuB.   Thee   18   vhether.   durln8   the   ..t.rl.1   tl...

involved   ln   thle   case,   Synenon   vas   .   floe-profit

corporation.      1£   1t   wag   not   a   noD-prof lt

corporation,    then   lt   vould   not.    under   the

eppllcable   zoning   1.vB   vhlch   .ppll®d   .I   th.   tlpe,

be   perDltted   to   uoe   the   .ubject   property   I or   o££Lce

purposes.    es   Yell   .8   re®1d®ntl.1   purpoee..      SlfLc.

the   zoning   Yes   predlceted   on   the   n®n-pro£1t   .t.toe

of   the   organization   ln   que®tlon,   thl.   le   .et   out   on

pages   tvo   and   three   and   I lve   .nd   .1E   of   the

pretrlal   order   of   August   9,    1983.    end   vheth®r

Synanon   ve8   a   flop-prof lt   corp®retion   tgrned   upon

vhether   lte   corporate   policy   contr.veped

fundamental   public   lay   policy.

This   18   the    lew   aB    &teted   by   the   SuprefBe

Court   ln   its   laet   ter.   1n   Bob   Jones   Ualver.1ty

®8alnet   the   United   Stetee,    reported   .t   log   Supre.e

Court   2017.   In   the   context   of   thlg   ca.e.    the

clalned   111egellty   of   Syn®fioD'e   corpor.Ce   policy

lnTolved   its   r®Borc   to   violence,   that   le,   that   ..   a

a.tter   of   corporate   policy,   it   evalled.1t.elf   ®£

H

terror   end   violence.
{
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It   1.   further   cl.1|ed   th.t  Srn.pod  v.a

pot   a   oon-pro£1t   corporation   bee.gee   the   corpor.t.

Donle8   vere   clef lected   to   prl..Ce   uea8e ....   I.tt.r

of   corpor.te   policy,   end   lt   veB   furhter   cl.1b.4

thee   eB   a   Detter   of   policy   .8aln.   SyneBon'.

posture,   corporate   posture,   c®ntrevened   fuf)a..ental

pollcleB   havln8   to   do   vlth   the   .tat®   o£   Ierrl.8e
end   vlth   Sexual   practlceB.

ThlB   I lr.t   ieeue   having   to   do   vith

Synanon'B   etetuB   eppllee   to   .11   the   pertle.

defendent8   81nce   lt   lnhere®   1n   the   coDpl.lot.      That

18,    1t   1.   ®n   leBue   vhlch   1.1neztrlc.bly   lnvolv.a

ln   the   entltleDent   o£   SynaDon   to   recover.

The   .aterialB   ®1®o   potentl.lly   impacted

upon   the   countercl.1D   f lled   by   the   clef end.nte

Berneteln   and   XuBhner,    vhlch   .Dons   other   thln8.i

clalDed   that   Synanon.    through   its   repre.ent.tlve.,

had   Dado   certain   repre9entetlons   lnvolvlng   the

peacef ul,    pa881ve   nature   of   the   order,   vhlch

repre8entatlonB   are   clalq)ed   to   have   been   fel8o   .Dd

f reudulenc .

In   reeolTlng   thoBe   two   le8ueB,    the

expreeelon8    of    the   hl8h   ech®1onB   o£   Synafion   are

lDportent.      Those   e*preeelon6   vould   .peek   for

policy.      E8peclally   ldiportent   vould   be   the
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®xpreeelons   of   Charlee   DedeTlch.   vho   v..   the

founder   o£   Syn&Don,   .nd   throg8h   th.   T..r.i   lt.

unch®lleng®d   leader.

Nov   there   1&   a   thr®ehold   i.eu®   vhlch   1.

being   rai®ed   ln   thle   case.      It   vac   I.1..a   durln8

the   dlBcovery   phase   .zLd   lt   veg   ventll.ted   .C   tA.

hearln8   on   the   Dotlone   to   dleD1.e.      Th.t   thr..hold

ls8ue   arises   f rod   expreB81ons   D&de   lo   the   Couree   of

What   are   called   Synanon   €ebe4   or   Think   Table.   or

tlornin8   Court   activltle8.      The®e   ®xpr...loo.   .®uld

take   lnto   accounc   ucterancee   .ado   by   D®derlch   end

Dado   by   other   of I icer.   o£   Synenon,   ..   Yell   .a

re81dentB    or   Debber8    o£   Synenon.       Were    the3®

8o-called   Games   or   Think   Table   .eB.lone   .1.ply

ther&peutlc   techniques,    aB   Synenon   cl.1Be,    for   the

release   of   elDotlon8   and/or   ldees   vhlch   bore   no

relatlonshlp   to   truth,   or   tiere   they.   ..   tbe

defendants   argue,    technlqueB   fo.r   the   enuncletlon   of

truth   ®e   the   Speaker   eav   lt,   .nd   for   the

proDulg8tlon   of   policy?

The   1.eve   has   been   .pproached   by   the

parties   ln   terns   of   mutual   --   Dutu®1ly   .*cluelve

propoeitlon8,    but   I   do   not   think   that   thle   le   ®o.

1£   I   Were   required   to   reach   a   f lndln8   on   thie

leeue,    I   vould   £1nd   that   theee   CaDea.    ao-c.lled
t-
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cafpe8   or   Think   I.ble   See.lone.   vere   u..a   for   both

purpo®ee   by   I}ederlch   .od   ®there.      I   vlll   .llud.   t.
a   fey   ezeDple8   of   Where   the   content   v .... rlou.®

And    the   £1r8t   exefBple   1.   the   Hot.Dt&

episode.      Paul   Mor.ntz   veg   .n   .ttorney   Who

represented   lltlgants   ln   a   lltlgatlon   e8alnet

Synanon.       On   October    11,    I    belieT®,1978,    en

attempt   veB   Bade   to   Durder   Morant2   by   pl.ClfL8   a

rettle8nake   ln   hlB   Ballbo*.      Jo.eph   Huelco   and

Lance   lenton,    Synenon   reeldentB,    v®re   .rre.ted   .Dd

charged   for   etteDpted   lurd®r,   .nd   I.tor,   D.derlch

va8   also   &rreeted   end   ch.rged.

Thle   i elony   vee   preceded   by   over   a   y®.r

by   bitter   denuncletlon8   .nd   ®xcorletl®n.   .geln€t

the   legal   prof e881on   on   the   part   of   D.4erlch.      For

ezaDple,    1n   the    ®o-called   Nev   Rellglou®   Pofiture

Think   Table,    he   talked   about   bre®klzig   eoDe   levyer.'

legs   and   lf   that   vaB   Off ectlve,    breekln8   their

vlves'    legs,   end   1£   thee   veg   not   effectlve,    cuctlng

the   kid's   arm   off .   neaalag   the   .rm   of   the   1.vy®r

vho   vac    perceived    to    be   an   ®peDy   o£   Synenop.

The   €ubotance   of   thlB   le   I ound   on   page®

12   and   13   of   the   tr®necrlpt   of   the   ®zcerpt   ®£   the

Nev   Reli8iouB   Posture   Thlbk   Table,    vhlch   le

pl.1ntl££8'    flv®.      The   ceeette   ie   defe[ideDC8'    14.    I
_TV
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belleve.   and   aleo   pl.1ntl££e'   tbr..   .nd   £®ur.
•The.a   denuncl&tlon.   e8.1n.t   I.vr.r.   vh®

oppose   SyDenon   ln   general,   vere   perticol.rl&.a   Vlth

regard   to   Paul   Mor&Dtz,   end   there   v.re   .xpre..1®a.,

e8   I   Will   etete   later.   vhlch   erg.a   .nd   elhorted

physical   injury   to   Xor®ntz.      And   thl®   occurr.a   ®n

Dultlple   occa81one.

Syn®non'8   .1Cne®®eS,    .nd   p®rtlcul.rlr

Mr.    Akey,    1tB   pre31dent,    1ts   current   pz.e.1dent,

Stated   thee   these   utter.nce8   vere   ez.bpleB   ®nlr   ®f

I)ederlch'e   flaDboyence,    hl8   pench.nt   £®r   hyperbole.

vhich   vere   not   taken   eerlou.1y.      Thle   .r8ulenc   1.

suggeetive   of   the   clrcuDstance3   vhlch   led   to   the

aeses81netlon    o£    Thomas    of    Beckett   vhefL   Henry    11,

1n   exaBperetion,    Spoke   ln   the   presence   of   hlB

berone,    the   thinly   veiled   .xhoc.tlon,    .Vlll   Do   One

rid   De   of    thlB   peddle3oDe   prle8t?"   vh®reupon

Several   of   then   asea881nated   Beckett.

Dederlch'B   reltereted   lnclteDents   far

exceeded   Henry'8   vords   ln   vilf ully   lnetl8etlf]8   the

felony.      It   ls   beyond   colncldence   th.t   Nu81co,

Xenton   end   Dederich   enter.d   pleaBe   of   nollo

contendre,   .nd   vhlle   there   ls   te8tlDony   that

Dederlch'e   plea   vac   prob|]ted   .olely   by.reaeone   of

broken   health,    thee   does   not   explalo   the   other
ha
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pleaB   nor   doe8   1t   I®et   the   1®8el   requlr.|efit   vhlch

va.   1Dpoeed   upon   the   Court   tb.t   €®®k   the   pl.a   t®

•etiBf y   ltBelf   that   there   vee   proof   beyond   .

rea8on®ble   doubt   tb®t   the   Govern.eat   could   h®v.

Bade   a   prlDe   fecle   ceee.

Utter®nce8   of   thlB   .ort   pr®c.ded   the

lit a-threatening   attack   ®n   Rltter,   a   former   Syn.Don

resident.    and   ln   eeBeeBln8   vhether   Dederlch'.

utterances   agaiast   nor.ntz   .nd   others   uaB   Beriou8,

1t   18   usef ul   to   look   ®t   the   lncldent   lavolvlng   the

so-called   Dinuba   punks.    .nd   al.o   C®rdlno.      Tbe

violence   that   ve8   utlllzed   there   tr&n.leted   the

policy    of    nllit®ncy   ®8alnBt    Cr®®pa®B®r.    1ato

action.    and   Dederlch   had   Spoken   about   .lilt.ncy

®galnst   trespaB8er8   and   uhen   the   violence   occurred.

it   vas   condoned   .nd   embraced   by   I)ederlch   eB   b.lag

an   ®1to8ether    proper   expre®glon   of   hl8   policy.

There   18   no   reason   .hlch   I   can   .ee   f or

reaching   a   conclusion   that    the   ®xpr®BBione   of

militancy   again8C   tre8p.B®er8   t.a8    ®®rlou8   .nd   Thy

the   policy   of   nllltancy   .g®1ti8t   attorney.   la8   any

less   Berloug.      There   18   po   reason   vhlch   I   can   .ee

for   that   kind   of   selectlvlty.      Also.   the

®xpres81onB   .1th   regard   to   changing   paftner8.    th.t

obviously   1g   8erloue,    and   we   have   that.from   the\¥
{
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teBtlnony   o£   Me€eaklan,   vho   v.a   ®a   the   ..r8e   ®£

qulttlng   Syn&no8   becauee   of   the   cofL.tr.lot.   ®£   th.t

policy,   but   .be   finally   .ccept®d   lt.   Al.o   .ho.lag
the   aerlouB   nature   of   these   Capes   or   Think   I.bl.

Se8slons   ere   the   expreeelon8   o£   Dederlch   ln   Ale

deposition   ln   the   TiDee   ce8e.      The   trefL.crlpt   1?

aef end®nte'    361n   evidence.

He   Stated.   under   oath,    that   he   u.ed

these   BesBions   .a   vehlcle8   I or   the   pronulg®tlon   o£

policy,   and   he   eald   the   ..|e   on   other   occ®elon.1n

public.   But   it   iB   not   n®ceB.®ry   that   I   conclude

that   these   GaDeB   or   eeBelof]8   v.re   .erloue,    de.dly

geriouB   natters.      It   Bu££1ce8   that   Syn.non

perceived   that   the   tepee   and   like   D®terl&l   pl8ht   be

harDf ul   and   that   a   jury   I18ht   £1nd   th.t   their

content   vaB   deadly   ®erloue,   .nd   therefor.   proceeded

to   destroy   the   materials   .nd   then   cover   up   the

de3tructlon,   and   I   I ind   that   thlB   i.   eo.

Now   With   respect   to   the   elle8ed

deBtructloa.    the   deBtructloa   charged   flows   fro.   the

testlqiony   of   tvo   prlnclpal   vltti®B.ee,   Fl.1.hl®n   .fLd

FeroBvorth.      The   depoeltlon   of   Kolb   corrobor.tee   ln

certain   re6pectB   the   testlaoay.    but   the   te®ti.any

of   these   three   vitneB8ee   lDpllcated   epecl£1c

per8onB   and   ln   the   I ace   ®£    those   pereo.oall2ed±-
t
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Char8ee,   Dr.    Steven   SIBon,    the   Dlr.ct®r   of

^rchlve®,    took   the   F1£th   ApendB®nt.   .ad   the   .al.

prlvllege   v®.   1nroked   oD   behalf   of   Xlrl.a

Bourdette,    a   perale8al   1n   Synanon'®   leg.1

department.      ^lBo   by   Daniel   Sorkln.    end   .leo   by

Michele   ^lbeno   BenjeDln,   vho   veB   a..1.tent   to   the

ChalrDan.      Also,    Phlllp   B®urdetce.    Syn.non'.

Secretary   end   preeent   8enerel  .counsel   .v.il.ed

hlnself   of   his   Elf th   ^DendBent   rl8hte,   ae   reepect.

the   teetlDony   ®£   Flelehpen,   .Dd   .leo   pertl.1ly   vlth

respect   to   Farn8vorth'e   te8tilony.

Prevlou81y,   the   F1£th   ABe84.eat   v..

invoked   by   Den   Carrett,   vho   vee   prior   chief   coup.el

for   Synanon.    by   Jade   I)ederlch.    Chalrlen   ®f   Synenon,

and    by   Ron   Cooke,    .    past   Tlce    pr®eldent   ®£   Syned®n.

While   these   persons   qey   be   ®ntltl®d   to   .v.11

theDselve8   of   the   Fifth   ADendfBent.    end   I   dray   no

edver8e   lnf erence   I ron   the   lnvoc.tlon   of   the

privilege.    the   feet   refBf)iD8   that   there   heB   been   Bo

refutation   of   the   defendant'e   testlDony   froD

prLDary   eource8.      Further,    no   teBtlaony   hoe   been

o££ered   frofn   the   follovlng   perBonB   vho   ere   unlqvely

under   Synanon's   coatrol,    and   whose   t®®tl.any   vould

have    been   Daterlal.      And    th®t   18   David-Benz,    vb®

vae   tre®8urer   of   Synenon,    .nd   vho   va8.alleged   to
+Et
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I

have   .burned   Cepee.      Terry   H.ber..a   41d   a®t   t..tl£yi

nor   did   ChrlB   HaberD.B,   vho   vorked   lD   the   lee.1

department   and   vho   vee   lBpllc®ted   lfL   the

deBtructloo   of   tepee,   nor   did   Dorothy   Cerrett

testl£y.    vho   va8   a   director   o£   Syn&non,    .tLd   vho   V.e

Dentloned   epeclf lcelly   .a   being   knovl.d€.able   by

Farnsvorth.      Devld   BenjeDln,    en   .ttorn®y   ®f   Syn.n®n

did   not   appear.    nor   did   Valter   Lob.1l..      ^fld

£1nally.    Charles   Dederlch   did   not   t®gtl£y,    by

deposltlon   or   othervl®e.

The   persons   vho   vere   produced   vere,

relaclvely   8peaklng,    Secondary   vltne8ee.   --Otto,

Roes,    even   He8saklan.

Just   as   ln   the   case   of   the   bulldlng   of

the   ancient   pyreDid8'    inner   chaaber8,   1t   le   quite

likely   that   one   group   of   vorker®   T.a   1gaor.nt   of

vhat   another   group   va8   accoDpllehlfl8.

I   £1nd   by   clear   and   col)vlncln8   .vldence

that   there   veg   a   vllf ul   deetructlon   .nd   .lter.tl®n

of   fBaterlel8,    that   thle   vee   eccoDpllshed   under   the

aegis   of   Slnon,    end   thee   the   Deterl.1e   not   ofLly

related   to   violence,    but   eleo   to   loney,   to   .exu&l

®ubjectB,    to   guns,    end   to   other   dattera.      Thl8

deecructlon   vaB   set   of I    by   the   attefBpte.a   border   ®£

Horantz   on   October    11,    1978.      Later   la   the   Bane
1±
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•onth.   after   the   arrest   ®f   Hu®lco   ..a   I.aton.   D.a

C.rrett   £1ev   to   the   Syn®fion   I.clllty   lp   B.d8eri

a.11£ornle,   €o-c.lied   Hope   Pl.ce.      There   he,   S1|®n.

Sorkin,    Chrl8   HaberDan,   adjourfied   to   .   tr.1l®r,   .nd

during   a   period   of   approxlpately   tvo   veeke,   a

eubBtential   number   of   tepee   vere   a..troy®d.

I   £1nd   thac   ln   the   aeln.   the.e   t.p.e

involved   violence.

The    next   Donth.    on    NoveBber    21,1978,

the   Log   AngeleB   police   raided   HODe   P1.ce   .nd   .D®n8

other   things,    Belzed   a   ceB®tte   of   the   New   Rell81ous

Posture   Think   Table   vhlch   took   pl.ce   --that   1.,

the   Think   Table   took   place   on   September   i,    1977.

The    raid    va8    on    November    21,1978.

Pollovln8   that,   S1.on   .nd   Dan   Sorkln,

vho   vaB   a   private   pilot.    £lev   eeveral   tlBeB   vlth

boxes   of    tapes.      One    tlDe    to   Xerhonk.on,    Nev   York,

where   a   8ubstentlal   number   of   boxes   of   t.peg   v®re

left.      Another   tlDe   to   Lake   Havasu,    vhere   the   tapes

vere   stored   ln   a   rented   baeeDent.      Later   Devld   Benz

burned   a   number    of    tapes.

In   December    of    1978,    Dederich   vee

arrested   on   the   Horantz   charges.      SIDon   and   Philip

Bourdette   proceeded   to   8ether   up   tape8L   Think   Table

topic   BUDDaries   end   tran8criptB   vhich  .vere
±tL
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•cattered   over   the   v.rlou®   I.cllltl..   ®f   Sra.aoD.
Thle   veg   Doze   or   1..®   the   .a4   ®f   vh.t   I

perceive   to   be   the   i lr.t   veve   of   the   a..trgctl®b  ®£
paterialg.      Then   ln   late   March   --.trike   Ch.t.      Ia

MBrch   and   April   of    1979.    Slaon   ®ppro.ched

Fernsvorth   .bout   the   del.tlozL   ®£   date   I rob   the

conputer'81nventory   and   index   of   tr.a.crlpt   .nd

tape   referenceB.    He   did   Bo   ulth   the   knoul.d8e   ®nd

the   approval   of   the   legal   d®partnent,   .ad   ln   about

April   of    1979,    FarnBvorth   .poke   vlth   Bourd®tt®   .nd

Bourdette   evinced   that   he   knew   .nd   .pprov.a   ®£   the

project.
There's   been   t.®tinony   that   Hr.

Bourdette   uas   occupied   virtually   the   .nclre   ®onth

ln    depo81tlons    and    dl8cov®ry    ln   I.oB   ^ngele®.    and

therefore,   was   Dot   .vallable   I or   the   cl.1a.a

dl8cuB8ions   with   Farnsuorth.    but   h®   wa.   al.o   .t

hone   --   that   18.   at   the   sane   faclllty   ilth

FarnBworth,    which    I    bellev®   tr®8   Ton.lee   Bay,    on

certain   Weekends.

I   £1nd   a8   a   I act   that   Such   conv®r..tlonB

did   take   place.

In   the    Bummer   of    1979.    the   d.®tructloa

continued,    the   erasing   of   tapeB   ln   the.face   of

dl.covery   ln   this   case.    the   ABC   case.   ..na   1o   th.t±
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Horantz   case,   vhlch   v®e,   I   bell.v.,   c.ptlon.a

Synanon   Foundatloa   .8®ln.t   H®rlw.th.I,   .t   .I.

Xorantz   had   f ll®d   .   cro..   conplelnc   e8alnBt   Sya.a®n

ln   that   ce8e.

During   tbe   sunaer   of   1979.   Flel.b.®a   l.a

vorklng   part   tlDe   ln   the   .rchlT.a   llet.nln8   to   .bd

lo891ng   tapes.      With   her   there   .ere   .ppro.1.at.1y

20   others   vorklng   on   the   .abe   proj.ct.      The

discovery   ln   the   three   cases   that   I   have   .entloned

vas   Bubetantlal,    and   thus   the   llet®ning   .nd   log81n8

project.

There   18   teetllony   f rob   Fl®13hlan   thee

Albano,    the   e88i.tent   to   the   chalrpan,   cede   ln

While   Flel8hDan   vac   vorking   and   et.ted   ln   ef £®ct

thee   lt   ves   a   good   thing   th&t   the   ereelng   va®   going

on.       Soon    after.    Slmon    Stated    Co    Fl®1®hn®n,    "Cod.

Bhe's   etupld.      I   have   to   tell   her   to   Shut   up."

The   Court   has   £oufid   that   thl8   vaB

adD18Bible,    .nd    not   heereay.       Though   Albeno's

otatenents   -ay,    argueado,    be   inadni8®1ble.    S1.on'B

expreB81one   are   fiot,    and   the   vord8   ®f   ^lbano   .re

ednl8gible   es   the   forDat   or   ln   order   to   ezpleln   the

content   of   SiDon'8   ®xpree81onB   ln   the   nature   --

vhlch   expressions   vere   in   the   nature   ®£   preeenc.   --

present    Sense   lDpree81on,    vhlch   1B   coy.ered   by   Bole\¥
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803.    eubdlvlBlon   I   of   the   Federal   Rules   o£

ETldence .

That   vas   follo..a   ln   Sepceal.I.   1979

vlth   Slqon   coDlng   to   F.rnevorth   for   a   ..cond   por8e
•of   the   computer,    the   £1rst   one   having   been   don.   ia

early   April,    1979.

The   third   purge   ®£    the   conput®r   occurred

ln   January.    1980.   uhen   Slnon   again   .ppro.ched

Farnevorth   vlth   the   third   requeBt,    vhlch   FernBvorth

executed.       In   February,    1980,    through   S®pt®pber   --

through   --excuse   De   --®uDDer   o£    1980,    Fern.vorth

vorked   full   tine   ln   tbe   aTchlve8,    engaged   ln   .

epecial   end   Secret   project   for   end   vlth   S1-on   lp

uhich   tapes   were   erased   and   altered.

MR.    KAPI,AN!        Excuee    fBe,     Your    Honor.     I

don't   Dean   to   interrupt.      I   think   you   ®aid

Farasuorth.      I   think   you   ne®nt   Flei.hnan.

1'HE    COURTi        Yes.        I    meant    Flel®hn®n    was

working   full   tine   ln   archives   on   thi®   project.

The   era8ed   tapes   and   altered   t.pee

1Dpacted   upon   Chl6   case.    the   ABC   ca8e    .nd   Horentz.

In   the   Bprln8   of    1980,    FleiBhDen

approached   Ms.    Bourdette,    a8   she   did   "   v®rlou8

occaBlone,    to   lnqulre   vhether   a   parclcul.r   tape   ®n

violence   Should   be   erased   ln   order   to..8®C   M8.--
t
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Bourdette'B   gold.nee   vhere   the   cone.nt   ®£   the   tape

ves   ar8uably   of   en   lncrliBlnecory   nature,   .od   N.i

FlelBhDan   te8tlf led   that   When   ehe   did   .ee   Me.

Bourdette   ln   the   Spring   o£    1980   on   .uch   a   Dleelon,

M8.    Bourdette   responded,    yes,    the   tape   Should   be

erased.

In   July   or   AuguBt   of   1980,    there   veB   the

eutoDobile   trip   ln   vhlch   FlelehDan   ves   a   p.eeenger

vlth   Ms.    Bourdette,    vlth   one   Ro88      .nd   vlth

Bernstein.      I)urlng   that   trip,   Me.   Bourdette

admitted   that   She   had   been   involved   ln   .he   erasure

of   a   substantial   number   of   tapes   ln   the   three

cases.      Hr.    Bernsteln's   teBtlDony   doee   leeTe   8ap®

1n   lt   vhen   he   vac   asleep,    end   I   believe   also   vhere

he   vas   discharged   as   a   pa8Benger   bet ore   --   bet ore

Flei8hdan   and   MB.    Bourdette    ®opat'ated.

Thl8   deBtructlon   vhich   I   have   found   va8

of   an   extensive   nature,   eccordlng   to   rlelehDan.

Over   loo   tepee   Were   erased   end   altered   vhlle   .he

vas   involved   ln   the   project.      Thirty   --

approxlDately   thirty   by   her.      TheBe   included   Think

Table   ees81on8   end   the   destruction   of   Think   Table

tren8cripte    from    1977   and    1978.       Also,    Board   o£

Dlrector6'    geetlng8,    and   also,    Board   ®£   Dlrector

Cedes.       Also,    there   v.8   erased   Synanon-C&De®   vhlch
\¥
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Oed®rlch   p®rtlclpated   la   prl®r   to   1977.
'FerfL.vorth   t®.tlf 1.d   Chat   .   I.r&.   ..®tlat

®£   .acrleB   ln   the   coDputer   ln..nt®rr   .ad   c®|put.r

ladex   Involving   tr.n®crlpt   referebc..   v.re   A.I.t.4.

In   late   Xerch   and   e.Fly   April.   1979,   be   .t.ted   that

S0   to   loo   Think   Tebl®   or   Mornln8   Court   I.f .renc®.

were  deleted  and  .ub.t.Dtl.llr  .or.  ..r.  a.I.t.I  11
the   .ec®nd   end   third   purge€   ®£   th.   c®4put.r   ln

SeptedbeF,    1979   .bd   Jenpery,    1980.      Thle

deBcructlon   of   Oat.rl®1.   1.   corrobor.t®4   by

lftdepenaezit   .ourc®..

Flretly.   SII®8,   1fi   hl.   d®poeltlofL   la   the

ABC   c.ee,    vhlch   1.   de£.tidente'    30.    B®ben   uug®r.I   li

teBtl£1ed   ®n   p.8®e   loo   .nd   109   th®t   the   .ubj.cC

Better   lnd.*   recorded   the   typ.   ®£   ..eat   lavolv.a

end   the   £eclllty   locetlozL.      ThlB   cobf Lrtled

Fern.v®rth,   vho   .t.ted   tA.t   the   ®rlgla.1   £®r.et   of

the   .ubject   .acter   lfLd.I,   before   lt   v.a  .1t.r®4.

did   b®ve   €het   lfiforB.tl®n   ..   pert   ®£   the   prlntou€

but   the   aanltlzed   eubj®ct   oett®r   ldd®*,   vhlch   1.

Court   E*hlblc   I.   i.   vlth®u€   that   lfi£®rB.tlon   ®r

dot..      The   Fare.vorth   dl.8reB   ®£   the   coat.nt   ®£   the

eubject   Batter   lodea[   bet ore   th.   purglfLg   1.   ..t

forth   ln   defendapte'    11.Ad   12   ln   .vldebce.

Anoth.I   place   of   corr®bor.t_1=a8   evl4.ac.
\--
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1e   thee   vhlle   Court   Ezhlbit   I   hoe   9,143   .DtrL..i

•ccordlng   to   the   reprot   ®£   S1|on   t®   th.   B®.rd   ®£

Dlr®ctor8   dated   February   15,    1979,   vhlcb   1.

defendantB'    321D   evidence,    the   Charl®.   I.    D®d.rich

eubject   Datter   index   had   Dare   th.a   20,000   ®ntrle®®

He   called   the   index   a   Bonunental   York   o£   Sybll

Schif I   vhich   etretched   over   a   period   of   three

years .
Thirdly.   and   furcher   corroborating   tbls

deBtructlon   of   n®terlal®   1®   the   chronolo81cal

Subject   natter   index,    defend®atB'    33.   which   -a8

never   produced   ln   afiy   ceBe.    .nd   thle

notvithstazidin8   that   Me88aklan   .dfBltted   thee   the

Subject   Batter   index   veB   fairly   cell®d   for   ln   both

the   ABC   and    the   Morantz   c®Bee.       That    cbronolo81C®l

subject   natter   index   .ho„   8eps   vhlch   .re   the

vestiges   of   the   deletlofL8   end   those   ere   Bet   £®rth

ln   defendant8'    37,    38   aad    39.       They   have   Dot    b®etl

Bu££1clently   expl®1ned,    1n   the   oplfilon   ®£    tbe

Court,

Further   corroboratln8   the   clef)tructl®n   ®f

materials   is   the   Think   T®bl®   excerpt   of   July   28.

1977.    which   ls   a   Sub-®xhlbit   to   the   ®ffldavlt   ®£

H®®8®klan.       The    af£1davlt    o£    MegeakiaD.1B

pl®1ntl££s'    16.    and   the   ®ub-exhibit   number   1®\¥
t
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I

E-Rop'en   NUDer.I   11.      Thle   .*cerpt   v..   Syn.n®o'.   --

va®   given   by   Synanon   a.   a   reepon.e   to   X®r.nt&'.

request   for   production   on   October   19,    1979.   It   1.

labeled,    and      quote,    CED   on   Morentz,    onqoote.

ttor®ntz.    aB      will   further   gt®te,    1®   oae   of   the

DleBing   key   vord8   from   the   computer.

Though   the   ezhlblt   vaB   .pperdntly   typed

at   the   legal   depertDent   on   April   16,    1979,      1t   le

llBted   on   the   llBt   o£   Crenscrlpte   vhlch   la   the

second   part   of   Court   Exhlblt   NUDber   I,    and   it   18

listed   as   tape   number   770728   on   page   048732   of   that

exhibit,    therefore,1n   the   Tlev   of   the   Court,    €he

CranBcrlpt   could   have   been   retyped   ®t   the   1.gel

department .

Now   Synanon   ar8ue8   that    clef endante   .re

obliged   to   identif y   vlth   8pecl£1clty   the   .et®rlal.

vhlch   vere   destroyed,    but   StrotherB   Patent

Corpor8tlon   agaln8t   Nestle   CoDPBny,    Incorporated,

reported   at   558   Federal   Supplement    747.    upon   vhlch

Synanon   relleg,    only   Bpeeke   of ,    "identlflcetlon

With   e8   much   ®pecl£1clty   e8   poeeible   of   the

docunent8   which   were   destroyed."      That   18   ®t   page

756   of   the   Opinion.

Since   the   nature   of   the   destroyed

evidence   and   the   extent   of   the   deBtructlon   bothI-
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pr deternlne   the   degree   to   uhlch   .peclf lclt7   of

ldentl£1c®tlon   can   be   .Ode.   Strother.   .r.ct.   .

v®rlable   ®t®ndard.    and   that   18.    ".8   .uch

epeci£1city   ®8   pooBlble."

AsguDln8   erugendo   that   Strother6

correctly   states   the   law.   a   queBtlon   lhlch   I   a®cd

not   decide.    I   £1nd   that   thl®   c.8e   .uf£1clently

coDplles   vlth   StrotherB.      That   concltielon   lf)

Bupported   by   the   I ollovin81

One,    19   epecl£1c   tepe811eted   ill

defendantB'    35   tiere   .ieslng.    a®t   produc.d,

including   the   original   Cape   .a   dl.tingul.hod   I ron

the    c®Bette,    of    the   New   Rellgiou8   Po®ture.

I   f ind   that   those   Dleglng   tepee   v.re

destroyed.       Each   wag   r®queBt®d    ln   dl.cov®ry   here.

and   each   is   covered   by   .   Think   Table   topic   .unn®ry

attached   to   tbe   def®ndatnB'    351n   evldenc..   .hlch

summary   gave   a   general   and   accurate   deacrlptlon   o£

the   Subject   natters   involved.

In   the    ordinary   courB®    of    bu®1neBs,    ®ech

Think   Table    topic   ®unnary   T®9   backed   by   .   tape.

Secondly,    three   nore   t®peg   tJer®   .1sBlng

involving   1978   eeegionB.       One   *.e8   --one   veB   of

Harch    13,    1978.       Another   ®n   Hay   3.    1978.       Anotb.r

on   October    19.    1978.    the   flrBt   deallDg.with1-
{
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corporal   punl8hnetit,   the   .ecoad   tJlth   pr...ntla8   a

tough   lDa8e,   end   the   third   I.1Ch   Xor.ntf   I.lag

greeted   by   a   rattleBnake.      Those   t.p®®   ..re

requested,    but   vere   DIBBlng.   end   I   find.    deetr®7.A.

Third.    three   tap.a   tiere   produced.    but

si8nlf icant   portions   .ere   era®ed.    Chou8h   th®.e

erased   portions   appear   on   the   Think   Table   topic

8unmary,    the    flr8t    being   on   Au8uBt    17.    1977   dealltlg

wlch   guns   and   Security,    the   ®ecotid    being   August    27.

1977,    dealln8   uith   phyBlcal   force,    and   the   third.

October   3,    1977   deallag   ulth   the   8o-called   Holy

War.      The   last   two   ere   not   on   the   coDpoter

laventory .

Flei8hdian   teeti£1ed   that   not   only   vere

entire   tapes   erased.    but   portions   of   tapeB   were

erB8ed.    the   remaiader   having   been   left   oa   the   tape.

Four,   I   find   that   ®peci£1c   t.peg   .ere

deDanded    by    the    defendantB   April.    1980   requeBt   for

production.       ReBpoa8e   v.8   node    ln   May   of    1980.

Items   six.    eight   and   thirteen   embraced   59   .p®cl£ic

tapes   which   vere   not   produced.    though   Think   T®ble

topic   euDqiarleB   vere   extent.      ThlB   lncloded   17   on

the   BOBCon   House.    which   18   the   real   property   that

1o   the   eubjecc   Detter   of   thle   ceBe.

On   the   eeDe   reqg®Bt,    300   Bp-eclflc   t.pee.
1±
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whose   eli8tence   1®   ®hown   by   their   .pp.®r®ace   ®n   the

vlre   program   log,    defen,dafite'    19,   vere   requeBte4

qLad   hot   produced.      Thi81ncludeB   --thl®   r.quest

includes   99   ulre   broadca®CB   fron   the   Bo®ton   Ho®...

Synanon   erguee   that   the   .bBence   of   th®ee

tapes   was   egtabllBhed   ln   the   ABC   c®.a   loag   b®£ore

the   clef end&nt8   here   r®queeted   those   t®peB,    end   that

the   clef endants   seek   oaly   to   exploit   that   .hlch   had

been   previously   denon®trated   to   be   nl®91n8.    but

this   argument   doesn't   alter   the   fact   of   .1lful

destruction   of   tepee   vhlch   I   find   to   have   occorr®d,

nor   does   lc   prove   that   the   clef .nd.nt8   vould   Dot

have   called   f or   these   DaterlalB   ln   the   ordinary

course   of   discovery.      If   there   18   .ay   doubt   a.   to

whether    they   would   have   beea   called   upon.    that

doubt   Should   be   resolved   agaia®t   the   .roDgdoer.    Tho

should   not   prof it   by   the   unre8olved   que8tlons   that

are   the   ef terDeth   of   the   Wrong   cofiduct.

Five,    by   way   of   the   8peclfic   aaterlalg

uhich   uere   destroyed.    the   Dec®aber   23,    1977   tape,

the   so-called   Battle   Cry   .ape.    that   tape   iB   not   on

the   Dederich   lnveatory,    the   prlntout.    which   1®

exhibit   1   of   defendants'   8.    though   a   traa8crlpt   of

the   Battle   Cry   i8   available   ®s   plalntl£f®'    10   la

evidence.

P^TRICIA    SANBORN,     RPR
0PFICI^L    COURT    REPORTER

Telephone    727-1767
-24-



E=

Ei

Slz,    .f ter   ForDl..    ®n   Au8uet   28,    1978,

there   vas   a   Think   Table   eeeelon.      Dederlch

p.rtlcipeted,   eB   vee   the   policy   o£   Synanon   to   t.P.
all   of   the   Think   Table   .e8Blone   o£   Ded®rlch,   .nd

although   the   policy   u.B   not   loo   percent   ®ucce88ful,

1n   the   vast   pajorlty   of   ca.ee,   they   vere   tepee   --

vlrcually   all.      ^8   I   have   ®teced.    the   Auguet   28,

1978   Think   Table    Be88ion   w®B    taped.       It   i.®   t.p®d

by   Flel8hnan   in   part,    and   acc®rdlng   to   ber

testimony.    the   taping   veg   further   done   --ehe   v®8

helped.    that   ls.    by   Irvlag   Coldnan.    a   Syaaaon

reBldent,    Who   va8   not   brought   to   thlB   heerlng   to

tesclfy   contrary   to   Flel8hm®n.

The   contents   of   this   ®es81on   vac   el8o

heard   by   Kolb,    and   i8   part   of   the   tranBcrlpc   of   hlB

te8tlDony   Which   has   been   adDltted   into   evidence   ln

Chi8   case.      During   thlB   8e89ion,    Dederlch   exhorted

the   doing   of   injury   upon   Morantz,    and   he   chided   the

Synanon   resident   by   the   name   of   Tlckle8   I or   not

proceeding   to   effectuate   Dederich'B   vl®heB.

I   I ind   that   in   the   ordlaary   c®urge,   it

vould   have   been   the   policy   to   preserve   a   tape   o£

Chl8   eeBslon,    but   Dan   Gerrett.    vho   vaB   then   8efieral

counsel   for   Synanon.    ordered   FlelBhDan-to   give   up

tlte   tape   and   to   put   lt   on   hlB   de3k,   vhlch   ehe   did.let
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I   £1nd   that   Chat   t.p®   vac   d®.troyed.

I.ater.   on   S®pte.bar   I.    1978.   th.r®   1..   .

Board   o£   Dlr®c.tor8'    a.De.       F1®1ehB®n   h®.rd   thl.®

The   ezlBtence   of   thl®   Gene,   1t   eeele   to   1®,   v..

Tlrtually   adDltted   by   »r.   Akey,   .nd   Tlrtually

edDitted   that   lt   va8   teped.      Here   ageln,   Dcd®rlch

dlrect8   the   injury   or   HoreDtz   end   Rltter.      That

tape   vas   destroyed.

There   are   not   ForBle   tapes,    .1though

FarnBvorth   teetl£1ed   that   ®n   July   22.    1978.    he

taped   a   ®es81on.

I   have   catalogued   .peclf lc   ln.t.nc..   ®£

tepee   vhlch   Were   de.troyed   .nd   altered,    but   lt

eeens   to   De   that   Subject   batter   c®te8orlee   vould   be

Buf £1cleDt   to   Betlef y   Str®thers   requlreDent   of

epeclflclcy.   The   cetegorlee   ver®   delln.et®d   by

FlelBhDen.      ADong   others,    they   included   vlolefice,

Dopey,    purchase   o£   guns,    legal   terror   tactlce,    Holy

War.    changing   partners   or   love   batch.      These

Subject   natcer8   Were   not   de8tr®yed   ln   toto,    but   ee

FlelBhDan   testified.   the   deetrvctlon   v.a   ..Cgtely

re£1ned   to   accopDodete   the   prectlcelltl®.   vhlch

conf ronced   Synanon,    1ncludlng   the   fact   that

Dederlch   had   Dade   certain   public   pronoupceD®nt.   ®n

the   eeDe   Subject.
{
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I   eey   that   ldenc1£1c.tlon   by   .ubJect

patter   ls   6u££1clezit   ln   the   coAte*t   ®f   thle   C...

and,    eB   a   diatter   of   policy,   Syn&non   .hould   not   b.

h®®rd   to   claim   thee   there   le   losuf f lclent

Specificity,    ®1nce   lt   w®8   the   lnetrunent,    the   .ery

lnetruDent   of   the   de8tructlon.

So   I)uch   I or   the   lesue   ®£   vhether   there

was   a   destruction   of   .aterlal8.      Next   I   turn   to

vhecher   or   not   there   1®   a   connection   betveen   the

destroyed   documents   ®rid   the   1$8ueB   ®£    tbl8   c..e.

Whether    there   18   a   nezue.

FlelBhDan's   teBtlDony   eBtabllehe8   an

explicit   connection   betueen   the   de®tructlon.    the

subsequent   cover   up,    and   three   c®8e8   --thl8   c®Be.

the    ABC   case   and    the   Morantz    case.    ,  When   vorklng

with   Sinon   on   a   dlBcovery   request   la   the   course   of

uhich   t®peg   were   erased.    Slnon   would   nentlon   the

case   that   uas   lavolved.    and   the   trilogy   of   ca®eB

Were   recurrent.

Further,    Ms.    Bourdette   ®tated   to

I`leishDan   that   the   ereeuree   related   to   the   three

Cases ,

FleiBhDan'8   epl   --excuse   B®.

Flei8hDan'8   estlDate   of   epprozlDat®ly   loo   de8troy®d

tepee   during   her   eDployDent   vith   erchlTe8   1n   1980
_TL
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veB   expllcltly   tied   to   the   .eBe   trilogy   ®£   c..e.

end   ln   the   euDDer   of   1980,   SIDon   etet.d   to

FlelshDan   that   he   had   teetl£1ed   fal®ely   vheb   he

gave   testimony   recently   la   Washlagcon.      He   had,   ..

a   batter   o£   fact,    81ven   a   depoeltlon   ln   thlB   ceee

ln   Harch.    1980.    and   ®t   that   tine,    thle   case   tJa8   the

only   piece   o£   1iti8etlon   that   Syn&Don   ves   lnvolTed

in   in   the   Di8trlct   of   Columbia.

I.e8t    there   be   any   nlBunderBtendlng,    I   do

not   rest   Dy   flndlng   on   thlB   lsBue   of   the   Botlon   on

F'erns   --excuse   De   --on   FlelBhaan'e   teetlDony   at

pages   529   to   S30   of   her   Crenflcrlpt   thee   .one   of   the

erased    C®peg   involved   dlecu881one   of    Ch®   Boetop

fiouse.1ncludlng   I)ederlch'®   a5®aultlng   a   reporter

and   removing   hiD8elf   f ron   thl8   country   vlth

knowledge   that    an   ®rreBt    w®rraac   had   l®Bued   f or

hlD.       I    do   not   make    Such   a    £1ndlng    becaLiBe

Fleishilian   later   testlf led   tbat   that   destruction

could   have   happened   es   di8tlngulehed   f rob   her

teBtif yin8   earlier   that   lt   had   happened,   but   the

connection   becveen   the   destruction   in   the   cage   at

bar   18   lmpllcit   by   Subject   natter,   .8   veil   e8

explicit.

As   I   have   stated   and   found   prevlou.1y,

violence   va8   en   18eue   ln   this   case   end-va8
\*
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1mpllcated   a.   en   18Bue   by   the   coDplalnt   .nd   by   the

countercleiD.      Also,    guns,    elphonln8   ®£   .®n®y|

chan81n8   partper8   ere   leeueg,   .t   lee.C   .rguebl}   £®r

the   purposes   of   notlv®tlng   deBtructloa.      Furth.I.

destruction   o£   Dateriele   ln   the   ABC   ceBe   probably

lmpacced   ln   this   case.    The   1®8ueB   .ere   ®verl.pplng

ln   the   two   caBee,   end   lt   vee   berely   a   queetlon   of

tlDln8   of   dl8covery   es   to   vhlch   lltl8ept   I.de   the

first   reque®C.

What   ve8    deetroyed   ln   ABC   ®r   Noraatz   veB

rendered   unavaileble   for   the   lnetent   ceee,   .nd   1£

there   be   doubt   vhether   the   d®£end.ate   vould   A.Te

gotten   ac   thl8   dlecovery   lnd®pendently,    1t   vould   be

unthinkable   of   the   Court   --   I or   the   Court   to

resovle   that   doubt   ln   favor   or   the  '*rongdoer   Who

perpetrates   the   abseace   of   the   evidence.

Next   I   turn   to   the   que8tlon,   v.e   there   a

duty   to   preserve   the   docud]entB   ln   qoe8tlon.      There

1g   a   duty   to   preserve   not   only   docuBente   thee   are

presently   requested.    but   ®18o   docun®nt®   whlcb   are

likely   to   be   requeBted.      That   vac   adnltt®d   ln   th.

course   of   thl8   hearing.      Where   the   Dobencun   of   the

lltlgatlon   indlcateB   thee   the   dl.covery   path   vlll

turn   sooner   or   later   to   a   cle.e   of   Det®rlala,   the.e

Dat®rlals   lnay   not   be   teDpered   vith,    an.d   .hould   not
\`-

<

PATRICIA    SANBORN.     RPR
OFFICIAL    COURT    REPORTER

Tel®phofle    727-1767



be   vlth   lBpunlty.

The   caBeB   cited   by   Syn®n®n   ln   the

hearing   fbeDorenduD   vhlch   lt   £11ed   on   S®pteDb.I   20i

1983   euppoz.t    thl®   propo81tlon.

The   Allen   Penn   c&ee.    oz}   peg.   27   of   the

Demo.       The   BODar    In8truDent   case,    on   peg.a    tvo      .nd

three   of   the   memo,    .nd   StrotherB,    on   p®ge®   £1v.   .ad

61x   o£    the   peDo,    all   Support   t.hl.   duty.         In   thlB

case,    Bulc   vas   filed   by   Synanon   on   July   11,    1978,

and   the   counterclaim   veg   i lied   on   December   15.

1978.      The   defend&nt6'    £1r8t   lnterrog.torle.   vere

propounded   on   February   6,    1979,    the   eeDe   aonth   .®

Morantz   propounded   dlBcovery   ln   the   Herlveth®r

cage.       The   £1r8t   lnterrog®torleB    by   the   de£®ndante

ln   thl8   case   opened   up   the   Detter   of   tap®e,

tranBcrlpts   and   lndlce8   and   brought   the.e   .Object

DatterB   vlthln   the   &one   of   di.covery.      Even   lf   the

dl8covery   did   not   target   precl8ely   the   BaterialB

involved,    they   vere   vlthln   the   zone   vhlch   had   been

fairly   demarcated.

I   conclude   that   there   va8   .   duty   to

preserve   these   DaterlelB.

Next   I   turn   to   the   issue   ®£   vh®ther

there   ere   other   eourcea   o£   1aforDaclon-or   evldeAce

vhlch   can   do   ®ervlce   for   the   deBtroyed--D&terl®l..
\±
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Host   of   the   destroyed   tepee   vere   tape.   1n   vhlch

Dederlch   va81tivolved.         A   eobet.ntl.I   BUBber   ®£

then   el8o   involved   Board   ®£   Dlr.ctor   .ctlvltl..i

either   in   formal   eeBslon   or   ln   ®o-called   8eBeB.

One   of   the   igBues   ln   thle   case   18   Whether   hl8h

qiana8eDent   of   Synanon   directed   or   condoned   rlol®Dce

or   other   ectivltie8   vhlch   contreven.d   f undeD®nt.I

public   law   policy.

As   the   defendents   hev®   ®r8ued,    the   tepee

contained   the   actual   volcee   of   the   plot.8onl.tB.

They   uniquely   recorded   the   quality   of   the   voice   and

the   eDbience   of   the   sltuatlon   vhlch   prevelled.

TAey   vould   help   ehov   vhether   the   actlvlty   veB

merely   gaping   or   vhecher   the   pertleB   vere   bent   upon

deadly   serious   bu81nesB.    The   tapes   undoubtedly

Would    be   the    best   evidence.

Recon6tructlon   by   teBtlDony   --that   iB,

taking   the   te8tlDony   of   the   .uditore   vould   not   be

an   equivalent.      ^s   a   D&tter   o£   fact,    1t   has   been

tried   but   those   ef I orte   have   been   Det   by

lnvocatlons   of    Che   F1£th   ADendDent.

Thl8   case   le   diBtingul8heble   I ron   the

Allen   Penn   ce8e   upon   vhlch   Synenon   relle®   on   thlB

186ue   of   the   cage.      That   18,   vhether   there   18   other

eervlceable   evidence.
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In   Allen   Penn,the   deetrored   -.t®rl.I.

did   not   prove   up   the   element   of   the   c.ee.      Th.

el€nent   there   involved   va8   vhether   injury   had

occurz.ed.   Instead,    the   deBtroyed   .aterlelB   point.a

to   discovery   froD   third   partle8   end   tho®e   third

parties   Were   Still   evallable   to   glTe   t®etlbony.

Here   the   destroyed   tapes   Were   the   ultloete

evidence.      To   use   the   vernacular,    they   vere   the

jackpot   and   lt   veg   the   Jackpot   vhlch   vac   destroyed.

The   computer   date   vhlch   vaB   destroyed

vould   have   led   ln   house   to   the   tepee.         It   vould

not   be   a   eltuatioa   like   Allen   --like   Allen   P.nn.

Where   the   computer   data   Derely   pointed   to   third

parties   outside   the   11ti8ants.      Here   the   coaputer

data   Would   have    pointed    to    in   house   +ap®B.    but

Synanon   argues   that   lt   ®f f ered   to   open   up   th.   tape

library   eo   that   the   clef endente   could   lleten   Co   all

the   tapes.      Thee   arguDef)t,    of   couree,    does   not

reach   the   proposltlon   that   tapes   vere   destroyed.

And   further,    the   offer   vac   en   offer   to   open   up   a

Search   for   the   proverblel   needle   ln   the   hayetack.

Dan   Garrett   told   Judge   ThoDPBon   in   the   January.

1980   hearing   that   lt   Would   take   --   1t   vould   take   a

couple   of   yeaz.8   to   llBten   to   all   the   t&pes,   .nd   the

clef endants   Were   velcoDe   to   do   €het,    an.a   there   v®®
tEt
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no   vey   of   ®bbreviatltig   that   .earch.
•Thlrdly,    the   off.r   to   open   op   th.

complete   library   vould   have   .nt.iled   .I     enterprl.e

that   Would   have   been   lDpoBelbly   expezl81ve   .pd   lt

vas   Sure   Co   receive   a   rejection.

The   Subject   patter   index   vould   have

helped   ln   the   Search.    however,   Synenon   fir.t

destroyed   part   of   lt   end   then   obf uscat®d   the

existence   on   the   eDaBculated   lndez.

About   thiB   Subject   flatter   index.    the

tape   library   included   ®pprollaately   4,000   tapes.

For    the   purpoBeB   of    thlB   c®®e,    the   heart   ®£   the

library   vac   Charles   Dederlch   et   the   ThlAk   Table   or

the   Morning   Court.    These   actlvltle8   coDDeficed   ln

1977   and   uent   through   April.    1978.    but   there   vere

elBo   Gapes   prior   to    1977   1n   vhlch   I)ederlch

par ticlpeted .
Synanon'e   policy   vac   to   tape   all   o£

Dederlch's   activities   ®t   the   Tblnk   Table   or   ocher

exercise,    end   as   a   Datter   o£   fact,    Tlrtu&1ly   all   of

his   expreselons   at   Such   ee881on8   v®re   t4ped.      Sybll

Schif I   CranBcribed   virtually   all   ®£   Dederlch'a

expreeslons   at   Think   Table   or   Mornln8   Court

®eg81onB.      Her   tranBcrlptB   vere   detailed   .nd

accurate.      As   SIDon   Stated   ln   the   €zhLblt   vhlch   the
+*
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Couirt   prevlouBly   r®£.rred   to,    .he   A.a   1.bored   over

three   y®ar8   on   thlB   pr®j®ct.      For   e.ch   tr.necrlpt

Chore   vac   a   tape.      TheBe   Daterl&1e   v®re   tren.p®.e4

to   the   coDputerlzed   index   by   Sybll   Schl££   .nd   by

Farnsvorth.      Addltlonally,    Bode   tepee   vithout

transcripts   ver®   placed   on   the   index.      App.rently

these   did   not   number   gore   than   25.      The   index   vaB

Beparete   end   dlBtlnct   from   the   etralght   prlntout.
'rhe   straight   printout   va8   like   a   table   of   contents

and   is   exemplified   by   defendante'    8   for   evidence.

exhibit   I.      The   table   of   contents   or   .Cr.1ght

prlntout   va8   avalleble   elphebetlcally   ®r

chronologlca lly .

The   eubject   Datter   index   had   .bout

20,000   entries,    according   Co   defend®nt8'    321n

evldeDce.      SifBon   teBtified   ln   depo81tlon   ln   this

case   at   page   42   that   there   vere   over   --   that   there

vere   approximately,    rather.    400   to   500   key   v®rdB.

The   Bubject   natter   lndez   veg   .vallable   both   ln   .A

alphebetlcal   end   chronological   forDat.

ADon8   other   things,    ®ccordlfig   to

FarnBvorth'8   te8tlDony   end   hlB   decleratlon,   et

paragraph   32,    some   of   thoee   key   vords   vere

violence.    Horantz,    Holy   Vcr,    TIDe,    Inc.,    .nd

probably   W1111aD   Crevford.      Farnovorth-teetl£1®d
\tL
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credlbly   that   these   and   other   key   vord®   v.re

destroyed.   He   eBtlDated   thee   ®pproxlqat.1y   leo   I.y

vords   vere   destroyed.      In   fect,   the   .Object   Bett.I

index   vaB   the   gatevay   to   get   .t   Oederlch'e

pronounceDentB   on   these   end   a   variety   of   other

Subjects,    and   I)ederlch'8   pronouncenentB   vould

conBtltute   profiounceBent8   .t   the   hl8heet   level   ®£

Dana8eDent.       Without   thlB   index,    a   Beerch   for

I}ederlch's   ucteronces   oa   any   81v®n   .ubject   vould

have   indeed    been   like   ®earchlng   for   a   Beedl®   1n   a

haystack.

ThlB   veg   the   .ubBtance   o£   Dan   Garrett'.

representations    to   Judge   ThoDp8on.

That,    the   Dederlch   trap.crlpts   vere   only

a   I ractlon   of   the   entire   llbrery   1.   beBlde   the

point.      They   Were   of   lnvelueble   elgnl£1cance.    .Dd

vould   have    been   --end   vould   have   encoDpaeB®d,

rather,    most   of   the   then-current   expreB.1oDB   of

Dederich   on   the   ref.erable   .ubject6,    but   48

previously   Stated,    hundreds   of   refer®Acee   froD   the

inventory   and   the   index   vere   deBtroy®d   I ron   the

computer,    end   notvlthstandlfig   that   Synanon   had

purged   its   computer,1t   veg   also   dlBlngeziuouB   ln

re8pondlfig   to   the   defendentB'    request   for

production   of   April    16.    1980.    Item   92   .of   that
+tL
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request   called   for.   and   I   quote.   trad.crlpc   lfld®Z|

peren,118tln8   tren8crlpte   ln   Synanon'.   .rchlT..,
VBparen,    ufiquote.

Attorney   Welll   va8   eBB18ned   to   the

reBponBe,    and   this   18   the   BeDe   Velll   vho,    vlth

respect   to   ABCB'    Seventh   requ®et   for   all

connunicatlon8   o£   Dederlch   lfi   ForDle.    1t.B   96   of

the   seventh   request.    lodged   ten   obj®ctlofle,

1ncludlng   the   priest/penltenc,   end

p8ychlatrigt/p&tlent   prlvllege€.      ThlB   18   found   ln

Sub-exhlblt    D,    RoiDan   Nudier®l    11    to    plelntlf£8'    16.

What   Weill   gave   ln   reBponBe   to   the   d®£end.nt.I

request   ln   this   case   veg   eleven   p®geB,    con®titutifL

elmply   a   llBtlng   of   tranBcrlpt6.      It   vee   a   table   o

contents   --   not   a   Subject   Better   --   not   even   en

index.      It   vaB   certainly   not   the   .Object   Better

lDdex   Which   SIDon,    1n   his   depo81tion   et   page   41    1n

thlB   ce6e,    Bald   veg   300   end   Dore    peges.

The   only   lzidex   vaB   the   eubject   Dafter

index,    not   the   eleven   pege8.      The   eubject   Detter

index   vas   also,    1ncldentally.    a   liBCLn8,    bt)I   the

118tlng   vhlch   Welll   provided   vas   ln   no   event   ®n

index.      Yet   in   the   face   of   thlB,   Weill   .at   on   the

®ubject   Decter   index.      Moreover,    he   eeyo   thee   A.

r®11ed   on   Slqon'B   depoeitlon.    yet   §1Don,1n   hlB
1¥
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depogitlon,   page   30,   t.etl£1ed,   .nd   I   quote,   there

18   no   11.ting   of   tranecrlpc€,   vnquot..   th.refer.i

1£   Welll   va8   guided   by   SIIon'e   d®po.1tlon,    1t

Should   have   been   clear   to   hln   that   the   defendant.,

being   influenced   by   the   Bane   depo81tlofl,   vere

Seeking   the   index   SIDon   ref erred   to   on   page.   40   to

41   of   his   depoBltion.      It   1®   no   .never.1D   .y   rlev,

that   the   clef endant9   could   have   £oll®ved   tlp   vlth   a

fnotlon   to   compel.      Yes,    they   could   have,    but   there

vas   an   antecedent   re8ponBlblllty   to   re®pond   felrly

and   candidly   to   discovery   r®queetB.

I   next   turn   to   the   I..t   leeue   or   leBt

requirement   posed   by   Strother8.    end   that   le   vhether

there   uas   actual   prejudice.      I   doubt   iheth.r,1n

the   light   of   the   Hazel   AtleB   case,    that   requlreDent

is   Bound,    Hazel   Atlas   being   reported   .t   322   U.    S.

238.    1944.       But   esgunlng   arguefido   that   lt   la   flouod.

the   Court   iDakes   the   follovln8   £1ndln8B   end

conclusions .

What   I   have   8eid   on   the   prevLou8   .ubject

of   alternative   Sources   of   evidence   16   beslc8lly

dlspo8itive   of   the   18Bue   of   actual   prejudice.

Conduct   contrary   to   public   law   or   policy.   vhether

con81eting   of   violence,   terror   or   the   dlverslon   ®£

corporate   DonleB   for   private   purpo8e8,--vould   not   be
\¥
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of   edy   consequence   unleBe   lt   veg   lqput.a   to   hl8h

panageDent.      Without   thl811nkage,    th.   C®fldtlct

vould   be   con®1dered   not   policy,    but   ofily   the   I.fL4®B

®ctlong   o£   1ndlvlduel   end   lrregponelble   fleBb®r..

It   ls   this   linkage,   the   direction   end   condonetlon

of   illegality,   that   veg   destroyed,   .nd   thlB

degtructlon   vac   ®£   the   very   tepee   vhlch   probably

had   captured   the   voices   ln   £1agrante   dellcto.

Where   deetructlon   of   evidence,   vllf ul

descructlon   of   evidence   occurs,    the   lflference   18

that   the   destruction   veg   of   laterlalB   .dverBe   to

the   party   Who   brln8B   about   the   de8tructlon,    .nd

thlB   proposition   has   been   ®ettled   ln   thlB

jurisdiction   since   Washln8ton   CaB   Light   C®Dpeny

8gainsc   Biancaniello.   B-1-a-a-c-a-n-i-e-I-1-o,

reported    at    87    tJ-.    S.    App.    D.    C.    164.

Accordiagly,    I   conclude   tliat   the

evidence   clearly   and   convincln81y   ehove   that   eccual

prejudice   has   occurred.      I   al8o   conclude   that   all

of   the   other   --   all   of   the   elements   reclt®d   in   Ch®

StrotherB   case   have   been   e8tabliBhed   ln   thl8   c®®e,

but   there   is   Dare   than   the   deecruccion.

There   veg   a   I raudulent   cover   up   of   the

£oregoltl8   destruction   of   tapes   and   other   diaterlel®.

Firstly.    1t   .aB   covered   up   by   perjury...   Slaon
\¥
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te8tl-fled   faleel}   1n   hl8   depoBltlon   on   N.rch   23,

1980.      He   io   .dDltted   to   Fleiehben   lA   th.   .ual.I   ®£

1980.      SIDon   elBo   teBtl£1ed   ln   Che   ..nctlofl.

bearing   before   Judge   F®untleroy   la   November   --   on

November    5,    1981,    ezid   ln   dolpg   eo.    he   corrupted    the

declelonal    proce8BeB   of   the   Court.

I   further   £1nd   that   SIBon'e   £&1.e

te8tiDony   va8   the   product   of   ef £1rDetlve

collaboretlon   vlth   the   legal   depertDent.

Secondly.    the   cover   up   veg   aided   .nd

abetted    by    the   dlBlngenuoug   discovery   regpone®s   o£

Synanon'8   legal   department.      Tva   ezaDplee   vlll

9u±.fice.    The   first   example   18   the   one   A.vlng   to   do

with   the   transcript   or   the   Subject   matter   index.

vhlch   I   have   already   alluded   to.

Secondly,    the   efieverB   filed   by   Synanon

on   May    16,1980,    to    the   defendante'    Second

lnterrogatorie8   filed   on   April   16,    1980,   .nd   ln

particular   to   the   fl£th   lnterro8etory,   1t   .eeDs   to
De   reflects   en   attitude   of   cover   up   end   not   the

requlz.ed   attitude   and   response   to   dl8covery.      The

fifth   lnterrogatory   that   the   pl®intl££,   quote,

identif y   all   pcr8on8   Who   attefided   the   Think   Table

®e8sion   on   September   5,    1977.    unquote.  -Thl.   .a8   the

•o-called   New   Rellglou8   P®8ture    Be881o.a.
\±
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It   1.ter   developed,   .   IODth   b.£or®

trial,   that   the   defendant   knev   vho   the   key

partlclpents   o`£   this   Besglon   vere,   end   thl.   C..e   --
cede   out   --I   believe   lt   va8   August,    1983,   vhen   the

Sprln8er   materials   vere   filed.

MR.    KAPI.ANI       Your    Honor.    you    .aid

clef endant8.      I   think   you   meant   plaintl££.

THE   COURT|      I   did   neon   the   plalatlff .

the   --Synanon.

At   thee   tine   Synanon   ldentl£ied   vho   the

key   participants   of   the   .eeslon   vere,   yet   ln

reBponBe   to   the   interro8atory   lD   1980,    Synanon

Seized   on   a   deceptive   quibble   vith   the

lnterro8atories'    uBe   of   the   .ord,   quote.   all.

unquote.    Synanon   evaded   edy   .ub8tan+tlve   I.eponee   to

the   lnterrogatory   on   the   epecLou8   theory   thee   the

duty   to   dlecloBe   vhat   18   in   I act   known   18   ezcu.ed

because   thee   lnf orDatlon   lc   legs   than   .11   vhlch

could   posBlbly   be   knovn.

That   perspective   Dekes   a   D®ckery   of

discovery   and   thee   device   vac   employed   eB   a   glDBlck

on   Several   occ&slons   during   discovery.

Thirdly,    the   cover   up   vac   e881sted   by

Dleleadlng   Judge   Thoqp8on   et   the   Januar_y   18.    L980

hearing   on   the   defendantB'   Dotlon   to   coppel   £urth.r
€
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further   discovery.      I   hare   .1r.edy   .lluded   to   that

h®ariag   prevlougly.

And   eo   "   code   to   the   final   Que.tloai
vhat   is   the   approprl&te   remedy?      The   deetructlon   ln

this   case,   as   I   have   etated   before,   v"   done   tlnder

the   dlrecc   aegis   of   SIDony.   Director   o£   Archlve8,

but   a8   I   have   also   found,    he   acted   ln   colDpllclty

uith   and   under   the   dlrectlon   of   the   I.gal

department .

MB.    FlelshDan   has   teetlfled   to   her
contact8   uith   tt8.   Bourdette.      She   t..tl£1ed   th.t

Sinon   admitted,   a8alnst   hl8   lot.I..t.   th.t   he

coadltted   perjur7   .nd   he   te6tlf led   --   end   thee   he

also   Stated   th"   he   had   reTlev®d   vhet   hle   teetlDony

You"   be   vlth   "   Bourdette   and   that   Ale   teetlBony
ves   a   product   of   that   dlscuBslon.

Thee   va8,    .8   I   ear,    &Ccordln8   to

:]:::::::;'t:d:::t:;a::a:;:°n.       There'8  been  qo

Accordln8   to   Ferpevorth,    he   had

reg&rdl"   the   cooptiter   purge   vlth   Mr.dlscuBelong
•      _  ®_     ,+,,1,',I ,Bourdetce.     "   Bourdette   vae   --"   nov  general

counsel   for   Syfianon,    end   he   I.es,    €1nce   SepteDber   5,

1978,    .®cret®ry   o£   Synanon.      That   ls   deDonetr&ted

by   plalntiffs'   "   etib-e*hlblt   a,   RODa-n   Nuqerel   11.

1±
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ChrlB   HaberDen,   vho   vac   .a   love.tl8etor

vlth   legal,   a8   I   here   alre.dy   found,   p.rtlclp.t.a

ln   the   de8tructlon   of   tep®8   vhlch   took   plec.   la   tbe

Sorkln   trailer   ln   October,    1978.

Other   high   o££icl.16   of   Synanon   v®re   ln

coDpllclty   vlth   the   descructlon.      As   I   have   found,

David   Benz    burned   tapes.      From   February   8,    1975   to

14arch    19,    1979.    he   va8   the   treasurer   of   Synenoa.

So   ve   have   deetructlon   at   the   hlgheBt

level   of   the   archlve8,   1n   coDpllclty   vlth   le8el   --

that   18,    the   legal   deper€Dent.    end   also,   vlth   hl8h

of ficerB   of   Synanon.

Accordingly,    I   cozlclude   that   the

evidence   clearly   and   convlncin8ly   egtabll8heB   a

Wilful,    deliberate   and   purposeful   echeBe   to,   one,

destroy   extensive   aDount8   of   evidence   ®Bd

dlscovereble   Daterlalg   Which   probably   vould   A.ve

had   a   di8poBltive   beerlng    tipon   Syf)an®n'B   CoDplalnt,

that   18,   itB   nob-profit   st&tu6,   and   .leo   the

defendaDts,    BerDsteln   and   KUBhner'8,    counterclelD.

The   Bcheqie   I urther   had   eB   its   purpoee   to

cover   up   and   conceal   this   d®atructlon   o£   .vld®nce

end   dl8coverable   Deterlels   by   glvlng   i alee

teetiDony   ln   depoBltlon   end   bet ore   thlg   C®urt   1o

the   h®&rlng   be£®re   Judge   Feuntleroy,   end   furth.rl
ilE=
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to   cover   tip   and   conceel   the   a.ecrtLctl®D   by   belflg

dl81ngenuou8   1n   the   repr.®eat.tlon.   b®£®re   thl.

Court   at   the   January,    1980   he®rlng   b®£ore   Jude.

Thonp8on,   .nd   ln   lt8   reBpoa8eB   to   the   defcad.nt.'

discovery.

This   con9tltuteB   a   gro"   fraud   upoa   the

Court   of   the   ao8t   grave   ®ad   .®rlou®   proportl®a8.

Syn®aon   argues   that   the   defendanit8   hod   .Ode      --had

made   prior   uotlon8   to   disml.e   .nd   that   that   --

those   notions   had   been   denied,    but   aever   b®for®.    1D

aay   notion,    has   this   Court   had   the   testimony   of

Flelshman   and   Farng.orth,   .hlch   under   any

coaBerv8tive   Standard,   coa8tltutes   ae.lr   discovered

evidence.

But   even   more   lnportantly,   Judge

Fauntleroy'8   ruling   .ae   procured   by   £.Ice   testlnoay

and   Synanon   cannot    beDeflt    by   thl®   uron8dolag.

I   aD   Dlndf ul   that   dlBDleBal   1.   a   drBetlc

remedy,    but   I   ®m   convinced   that   there   ig   no

lnternedlate   relief   or   remedy   .uff lcient   ln   the

clrcun8tance8   of   thl®   case.         From   the   .tandpoinc

of   the   equities   o£   Cbe   lltl8antg.    dl.nlBB®11®

required.      The   defendants   Should   not   be   put   ®t   rl8k

because   of   the   absence   of   testlnony.      It   18   not

•uf f lclent   to   aay   that   the   Jury   can   ll-.ten   to  .11
+¥
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of    thlB   evidence   end   dr.v   lt®   OVD   coBclu.1®ns   .ad

bake   lnferenceB.      That   put®   the   clef.ndente,   th.

rlctliD8   of   the   vron8doing   et   rl€k   that   lt   cell   c®.e

tip   With   perElueBlve   evidence   to   capture   the   alB4.   ®£

the   Jury.

Ag   I   say.   it   18   not   felr   and   equlceble

to   Subject   the   defendentB   to   that   jeopardy.

Further,    beyond   the   equltles   of   the

litlgants,   £roD   the   .tendpolnt   of   taDperln8   vlth

the   judicial   proce88,    the   Hazel   Aclae   ceee,    1t

seems   to   pe.   varrantg,    indeed   requlree.    diBml8eal.

I   can   take   notice.   end   I   do.   th®t   not

only   has   there   been   a   tanperlng   of   evidence   ln   thle

case.    but   also   ln   other   ca8eB,    and   lt   .eeDB   to   De

Chat   that   that   elBo   f ortl£1c6   the   He,eel   Atlas

approach   to   thlg   case.      There'B   been   a   freud   upon

this   Court,    and   regrettably,   on   others.

The   Dotlons   to   dlBnlss   vlll   be   8r®nt.a.

Mr.    Kaplan,    vlll   you   BubDlt   an   order

granting   the   motions?      I   don't   riBh   findln86   to   be

Dade.       I   don't   think   they   are   neceB8ary.      Her®1y

recite   ln   the   order   thee   the   Court   has   Bade

flndlngs   end   concluBlons   in   open   court,    purBuant   to

the   rules.      I   think   that   the   --veil.   a_ctually,   I

don't   think   thee   flndlngs   ere   nece3ser.¥   1n   a   poC1®n
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to   dlBDle8,   but   .ven   lf   flDdln8e   .re   I.qulred,   the

rule   --I   don't   knov   vhether   lt'B   52   or   vhateT.ri

States   that   £1ndlngB   ln   open   court   vlll   euf £1Ce.

Please   ®ubDlt   the   order   by   the   end   ®£

the   day.

MR.     KAPLAN5        Yes,     Your    Hoaor.

(Thereupoz).    et   .pproxlDetely   lo!5S   a.I.,

the   at]ove-encltled   IDetter   vac   concluded.)
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1»  "E  supERIOR  cOuRT  Or  THE  DI8nlcT  or  coLurel^

CIVIL  DIVISION

----------..----- I
SY»A»ON   PO"DATIO».   I»C.              I

Clvll  Action  No.   7189-78
S"ART  A.   BERNSTEIN,   et   al        I

--------------- I
Wa®hln8t®n.   D.   C.
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thl.  narked.   1f  I  nay.   a®  pl®1ntlff.'   exhlblt  bunber  one.

I  believe.

BY   MR.    GITNERi

Q           Mr.   FarnBworth,   I  uould  like  you  to   look  .t  .h®t's

been  Dark®d   plalntl£fe'   exhlblt  nuDber   one  end  aBk  you  1£

you  can  ldentl£y  that?

A            I   don't  reco8nlze   the   flr®t   pa8®.     I  r®co8nlz®

the   flr®t   p®8e  of  the  af£1davlt.   yes.

Q            And   that   wag   the   flr8C  ®f£1davlt   that   you   Blgned.

correct?

A               Yes,
LI

Q           Mr.   Ferns.or.th.   also  you  te8tlfled  from  Bone

notes,   I  believe.   or  eoDe  dlarl®®  that  you  here?

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

Yes,

Do  you  have  thoee  vlth  you  at  thle   CIDe?

I   do.     You   have   a   copy.

Do   you  have   the   orl81nal8   of  your   dl&ry?

I  do  not,   no.

You  don't  have  the  orlgln.l®  o£  your  dl.rr?

I   gave   then  to  Mr.   €®odvlb.

All  Tlght.     This  1.  a  --  thl3  18  all  you  have  left

1e--

A            Yes.     Well,   you   have  a  copy   of   that.

Q            Also,   that  copy  that  you  provided  De  doe.  not,have

every  page  for  every  date?
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A           No.     I  brought  only  the.a  pages  --  I  bight  Say

I  con81der  those  dlarle8  to  have  quite  a  bit  o£  1nforDatlon

vhlch  I  conelder  private  end  --end  pereon.1.   therefore,   .1nc®

the  eubpoef.a  reque8ted  that  I  brlzi8  the  fev  that  I  relied

upon  to  produce   the  e££1devlt,   I   brought  those  p&rta  of   the

dlery  or  copleB  of  those  part.  of  the  dl&ry  that  vere

referred  to  ln  Che  effldevlt.

THE   COURTI      What   .ubpoerla.    ®1r?

THE   WITNESSI      The   ®ubpoena   to   cone   here.      The

Subpoena   that  --I   don't   knov  Who   lB8ued  .1t.

THE   COURTI      Mr.   Iapl.n,   1®   that   Pour   Subpoena?

MR.   KAPLAN:    .Yes,   Your   HODor.      That   .ag   Dy

Subpoena.

THE   COURT!     All   right,   sir.

THE  WITNESSI      And   I   --I   dlscu8sed   vlth   Ilr.

Cltner  end  vlth  Mr.   keplan,   both,   that  I  dldn't  think  that

--  did  they  think  I  vould  have  to  bring  the  vhole  dl.ry  atid

put  lt  into  the  public  record,   end  they  eald  they  I elt  that

I  dldn't  have  to,   end  I   therefore  dldn't.

BY   MR.    CITNER!

Q            Excuse  De,   Mr.   Farm.vorth.   ere   you  recollectln8

•  con;ergatlon  that  I  had  ulth  you?

A              Yes,

Q            And  you   ere   ®eylng  that   I   told  7oo  you   .houldn't

brln8  your  entire  diary  vlth  you?

1
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A            No.     You   told  me  I   dldn't   need   to  brln8  or   put

into  the  public  record  the  entlrc  dl.ry  o£  .11  the  dlarlee.

Q            Vasn't  there   .one   conTerBetlon  that  }ou  .hould

bring  a  copy  vlth  you  ®tid  the  orl81n®1  and  the   portion  that

you  vould  like   to  have   deleted?     VeBn't   thac  the  converaa-

cion?

A            I   reDenber   that   you  recoDDended  that   I   brlfig  the

orlglnal,  yes,   but  --

Q           All  rl8ht.     And  that  you  notlfled  De  et  that   tl`De

that   you  v®re   8oln8   to   brln8  the  orl81n®1?

A            I   did  not.   no.

Q            Iou   dldn't?.

A           I  recall  8peclflcelly  not  telling  you  that  I

vould  bring  the   orlglnal   becaq8e  I  hod  by  doubts  about

Whether   I   uould.

Q            Okay.     1g   this  vhet   you  produced  vlth  you   today

thec's  been  narked  ee  plelntl£f8'   ®xhlblt  nudber  tvo?

A              Yes,

Q            May  I   have  that  back,   pleeBe,   .1r?

Nov  there  .re  cert®ln  p®rtlone  of  thlB  repro-

duction  thee  appear   to  have  been  redacced,   .uch  ®e  --

•A                Tea,

Q             October   30.   1978.

A           These  are   portlotLB.   &8aln,   vhlch  I  con.leered  to

be  private  .nd  peroonel  and  --
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THE   COURT!     What   ..a   the   date?

THE  WITNESS:      The   date   o£   Che   ®be   th.C   he   Den-

tloned   ls  November   1,   1978.

BY   MR.    CITNER!

Q           In  thle  ceBe.   you  don't  have  the  orlglnal  of  this

particular  diary?
ANo,

Q            And   lt  veg   thlB   dlery   froD  vhlch  you  testl£1ed

you  vere  able  to  reconstruct  the  epecl£1c  dates  Chat  you

Cestl£1ed  to  and  that  are  contaLbed  vlth  both  ver81ons   o£

your  declar®tlon.   19   that  correct?

A                Ye8,

Q            And  vlthout   this   diary,   I   take  lt   you  Would  have

been  unable  to  recall  those  epeclflc  dates?

A            That'8  correct.

Q            And   you  vould   .leo  have   been  unable   to  recall   the

epecl£1c  lndlvlduale  that  you  Bet  vlth  on  Cho.e  datee,   18

that  correct?

A            I   probably  vould   have   been  unable   to  reDeDber

vhlch  lndlvlduals  on  vhlch  .pecl£1c   d®teB.     I  cert.1nly

vould   hare   been  able   to  renetBber  Beetlng8  vlth  n&Ded

lndlvl;dual8.

Q            Nov  vhen   you  Dec   vlth  Mr.   SIDon   ln  »®rch   of   1979,

I  believe  your  t®BtlBony  ve3  that  he  told  you  thee  the

latent  of  the  project  vaB  to  Bake  lt  lore  dl££1colc  for

lltlgafite,   correct?     That  vaB  one  of  the  r..eon.  he  8.Te  you?



IN   THE   SUPERIOR   COURT   OF   THE   DISTRICT   OF   Col.UHBIA

CIVIL   DIVISION

---.----------- I
SYNANON   FOUNDATION,    INC.                 i

Civil  Actloa  No.   7189-78
STUART   A.   BERNSTEIN.    et   al         I

.-_--.,.---------i

Contlnuatlon  o£  Farnovorth

Te.tlnony,   SeptefDber   15,   1983

-1-



I

2

Q            cert.1nly.
A                It    va.    ®p    S®pceqb®r    9Ch®

Q               S®pt®nber    9Cli,    .1r?

A              Tee.      It   v.8   81v®a   to   a   per.on   a.Dad

C.rl.oA   repr®eebtlp8   «r.   Coodvln.

Q             Was   Che€   af t.r   you   bed   recelv.a   the

at)bp®®n®    €o   epp®®r    ln                     court    tod.y?

A                      Y®®,

Q             And   ve.   that   cal®ad.I   4ubpoe8..a   by   Xr£

¢oodvln?     Old   you   r.c.1v.   a   eubpoen.   for   7otlr

eel,near?

ANo,

Q             And   t.A.C   did   th.t   &.fitl.A.a   tell   y®ti

that   .ek.a   i ®r   your   cal®fid.I?

A              He   told   p.   tA®t   le   v®uld   b®   prot®ccea

•Dd   th.t   lc   v®uld   be   .xtr.a.1y   a..I uLl   ln   Ale   --   1A

tb.   pr.per.tlon   ®£   Cn®1r   crlAloal   c..e.

Q             Dld   you   Aeve   any   coov.r.&tlon   vltb   »r.

I.vler   lq   vhlch   you   lzif orp®d   hip   th.t   you   v.r®

&®1n&   to   C®etl£y   18   chlB   p.ace.aln8?

A             Ye..      I   lnfora®d   hlB   th.t   I   r®celv.d   .

•ubpoene   .nd   I   bad   a   cofir®re®tlon   vlth   Nr.   [apl.n

eaa   I.t.r   oB   tAet   I   had   .   conv®r®tlon   vlth   y®u®

Q              And   v..   Chat   coAv.r®.tl®tL   vlth   Mr.

I.vl.r   b.£®re   you   r®celv.a   th.   r®qu.et   froo  Xr.

PATRICIA    SANB0RN.    RPR
OFFICIAL    COURT    REPORTER

I.l®phoa®    727-1767
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v.r.   th.€   1t   v.a   pede  .ore  dl££1cult  v®ll  --  I   .D
not   .Llre   you   C®etl£1ed   t®   1t.      YOU   te.tl£1.4   that

€b.re   vee   a   date   on   CAe   i lr.I   pe8®   ®£   the   c®aputer

prlptout   rope.   correct?
A               0n   all    p®8®..

a             All   right.      On.11   P.8®..

THE   COURTI      ¥®u   ar.   aor   r®£errla|   to

ae£.Bd.fita'   .zhlblt   --

#lR.    ¢ITNERI        T®a.

By   »T.    clrNBRI

Q                Afid    Chat    Would    b®    Ch®    dot.?    o£    Ch®

prlat®uC.    corr.ct.    or   Ch®   d®t®   of   the   run?

A                 Yee,

Q               And    tAer®   vould    b®   a   pe8®   puaber.

corr®cC?

A              Urn-hun.    Noraally   uhea   you   b®8aa   th®   a.7i

you   v®tild   Aeve   to   tell   the   c®pptit.I   vh®t   day   1€   v&e

•Bd   --thee   vould   be   th..dot.   tle®4®

a              Was   your   c®1®tidBr,    the   c.l®ndar   that   you

have   ba8®d   your   r®c®11®ctloa   on   --   I   b®ll®w   you

t.etl£1®d    thl®   vee    81T®o   t®   Hr.    C®odvlqL?

A              Yea.      IC   u®.   8lvea   to   ®aothcr   ®Ccora.r

to   81Ve    to   Hr®    €oodvln.

Wbeo   *®e   that.    .1r?

1£   I  .®y   coo.ult   ly   dl.ry.

PATRICIA    S^NBOR".    BPR
OFFICIAL    COURT    BJipoRTER

T®l®phon®    727-1767
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G®odula    to    produce   your   c®l®ad®r?

THE   COURTI       R®pe®t    th.    que®Clon,    pl®®g®.

BY    HR.    GITllER|

Q               Wa®   hlB    conver®atlon   wltli   t!r.    I.®vler

prior   to   the   tlqie   thL8   seatleDeB   vho   ve®

r.preBentlng   I.lr.    Coodvln   requesc®d   your   calead®r   on

September    9th.    I    bellev®?

A               14r.    Carl®on   and   #r.    I.rank   H®rt2   came

Co8®tber   --l`r®ak   u®rtz   repr®8entln8   }lr.    Laylor,   `-

ulio   v.a    uaav®1l®ble   I.or   gone   r®®soa.       I   had   a

conv®r8atlon   tJIch   }1r.    Hertz    befor®   I.,'tura®d   over
Ll

th®    c®leadar®.    I    h?a    ®®v®r®1    conv®r®®Cloa®.    y®8.

Q              dad   the   requ®®t   Co   turn   over   --   did   you

tura   over   ®ay   other   docua®ntS   to   Hr.   Coodwla   ®r   bl.

r®pr®seat.Civ®,    fir.    CarlBon?

A               I   ttlrned   over   eoDe   ocher   docuBebce    t®

the    group    ®£    Chr®®    back    ln   July    or   Au8u®C.

Q                What    docun®at®    T®r®    those.    ®1r?

A               Docun®nt®    Ouch   ®8    tax   r®turas   --   1£    I

nay.

Q              Your   tax   returne?

A              Yes.   Son®   infora®tlon   I   had   .bout   .   club

c®ll®d    W®    H®d®   IC    Rich.    Bad    a    photo8r.ph.

a             Did   you   hove   a   conv®r.atlon   .1th   llr.
I..|l.I,   Hr.   fl.rt8.     or   ttr.   6ooduln   I.g.rdla8   your

PATRICIA    SANBORN,     RPR
OFFICIAL    COURT    REPORTER

T®l.pboD®    727-1767



®Bployd®nt    e€    th®   Bureau    o£    Cen®ue?

A               I   lnform®d   lir.    H®rt8.    I    b®11®v®.    that    I

vor*ed   --   had   vorked   at   the   Bur.&u   o£   Ceqeu.,   .nd   I

v.nt.a   blp   to   kAov   tbet   there   had   b.®n   a   --a

tlnf ounded   ell®8otlon   e8eln€t   I)e   ®hortly   ®£ter   I

let t   CAo   Bureau   o£   Cen8uB   tb®t   vac   lnveetl8at®d   by

the   FBI   and    found   to    b®   unfound®d,    ®r   .C   l®aet

r.Suited   ln   8o   furcher   .cC1®n.

Q               I   take   ic,    then,    you   had   conv®rsetloAB.`'

•1th   th®8®   8®ntl®men   re8®rdln8   ®lle8®Cloa8    Chat   hod

b®®n   q&d®   a8alnet   you   durf n8   your   ®pp'loyp®nt   ot   the
r'

Otlreau    ®£    Capeu®?

A             Well,    the   all.8®Clone   vere   actually

Bade,   I   bellev®,   .£ter   I   left   the   Bur®.u   o£   Ceneu..

Q              Old   ron   lnl[1ate   tAe8®   convereatl®ne   or

dl4   they   lnltl®te   th®®e   cony.I.atloac?

A              I   lfiltl®t®d   the   coaveraeclon..

Q              Can   you   C.ll   pe   under   vhet   clrcgdifltance.

you   lnltleted   tb®8e   conver.eclon.?

HR.    XAPL,AHi       Your   bofior.    I    aB    tl`1akln8

ve   .re   8olo8.  far   beyond   --

TtlE   COURTt       Yea.      I   a.   pr.pared   to

euet®1t)   the   objectlol],    Hr.    CltzLer.    uf]1®e.   yotl   can

®bov   pe   the   qac®rl811ty   for   thl.   pr®c..dla8.

"R.    CITNERI      Well.    Your   Honor.    .h.t

PATRICIA    SANBORN.     RPB
OFFICIAL    COURT    REPORTER

T®lepbon.    727-1767
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trl88er.d   thle  v®.   thl.   8eAtl.BaA'.   tci.ClqoAr   th.t

they   had   aek®d   to   take   hle   te*   r®ttLrfL..      I   k8ev

about   thlB   iAforBetlon   but   frenkly   *eBn't   ®ure   lf

lt   v.a   rel®vene   but   lt   appear®   q&ybe   there   v..   .oB.

pr®®.ur.   put   on   thle   men.

THE   COUItTI       W.ll,    you   can   --   you   can

lnqulre   on   thee,    but   I   dop't   ae®   tA®   pet®rl.11t7   of

the   --   th.   unf ®und®d   --   vA®t   the   vltfl..e   h.a   call.a

unf ounaad   .1le8atlonB.

ttR.    GITNERI       Well.    the    n®terl®11Cy,    I

bell.ve,    Your   Jionor,    1e   th®C   »r.    PerB.evorth   bed

•ozB®   concerne   about   Cope   g®t®rlel.   thee   vere

po.®1bly   t.ken   f rod   the   Bureau   o£   C.neu4   vh.a   h®

I.£t   there   afid   poBelbly   --I   doa't   knov   vhetAer

they   ere   true   or   not,   no   lnfortnatlon   one   vey   of   the

och®T    th&t    th®ee   b®t®rlals   v®r®   produiced   under    the

6overbDent'e   eti®plc.®,   end   poBelbly   tlr.   P.rnevorth

--   I   .b   not   ®ur®   tAet   thle   i.   Occur.€®   --   had   u®®d

the.e   f or   hl®   p.r8on&l   bene£1C   .nd   1£   indeed   tbl.

vac   true,    there   pay   of   be   qult®   e   re®aoD   for   Mr.

Faro®vorth   to   cooperate   vltb   the   Cov.rnD.Dt   vhlch

•ub.elentlo   le        le   juet   aB   much   a   pert   o£

producln8   thl®   vltn®8.'.   €e8Clqony   ee   th.

d®f endent. .

THE   COUITI      V.ry   u®ll.    You   I.y   laqulr®.

PATRICIA    SANBORN.     RPR
OFFlclAI,    cOuR'r   REpORTER

telephone    727-1767
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8¥   nR.    clTNERI

Q              Old   Chey   put   eny   pre®.ur.   on   roe,   «r.

Farp®vorth.    re8erdlog   the®e   ®1leg.tlope?

A               Tn®y   did   not.

Q               Were   you   cone.rned   about    ch®.e

a I I . 8 a t 1 a z' a ?

A             I   ®|p.ct®d   tb.y   al8ht   coo®   up.      I

Chou8ht    they   ®h®uld    know   .bout    Ch®®.

Q             I)1d   you   tell   tAep   about   your   cone.rn   *t

al8ht   cope   gp   on   CA.1r   £1ret   vlelt   ®n   July   6?

ANo,
'

Q              Dld   you   tell   €heD   aboo€   lt   on   th.   e®cond

vl.1t   on   July   7?

A

Q

Aq8uet?

A

Q

A

Q

4

Q

A

NO,

So   I   take   lt   you   told   theo   ®ope€1qe   ln

Sop.tll]®   1n   ^u8uec.

You   v.r®   vorrl.a   about   thl®   OIL.getloa?

«o,   I'a   pot   vo[rl.a   eb®ut   lt.

W.re   you   vorrled?

N®.    I   wac   not   vorrl®d.

Why   did   you    brln8    1C    tlp   lfl   Au8u.t?

I   thought    eoDe®ne   elee   vould   brlqL8   1C   qlp

and   I   CAoughc   lt   vould   be   good   f or   then   to   *n®v

about   1€,

PAl.RICIA    SANBORN.     BPR
OFFICIAL    COURT    REPORTER

T®l®phon®    727-1767
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Geof frey  P.   Gitner,   Esq.
SCHERR,   KREBS   &   GITNER
Suite  610
1800   K   Street,   N.W.
Washington,   D.C.      20006




